
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall  
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 
 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

           Tuesday January 21, 2025 
Workshop at 6:00 pm 

 Remote Viewing Option for General Public via YouTube channel 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ/videos 
(unless technical difficulties are experienced) 

 

 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

  Pg # Presenter 
    

1. Call to Order .........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
2. Public Hearing – AdventHealth Annexation …………………………………………………… 2 Mayor Fitzsimmons 
3. Public Hearing – AdventHealth Conditional District Zoning …………………………… 3 Mayor Fitzsimmons 
4. Public Hearing – 21 Parker Cove Rd. Annexation …………………………………..……….. 13 Mayor Fitzsimmons 
5. 
6. 

Public Hearing – 21 Parker Cove Rd. Conditional District Zoning ……………………. 
Public Hearing – Comprehensive Land Use Plan update ………………………………… 

14 
22 

Mayor Fitzsimmons 
Mayor Fitzsimmons 

    
7. Adjournment ........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 

 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCkBK1doIGY_O6_vJiqimFUQ/videos
mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
MEETING DATE: January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT: Annexation – AdventHealth 

PRESENTER:  Town Clerk Tamara Mercer 

ATTACHMENTS: Public Hearing Notice, Certificate of Sufficiency, Staff Report, 
Proposed Annexation Map, Annexation Petition and Related 
Materials 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A voluntary annexation petition seeking to have two parcels located at or near Ollie 
Weaver Road and US Highway 25/70, totaling +/- 7.30 acres annexed into the Town of 
Weaverville was submitted on September 23, 2024. 

The Town Clerk has previously certified the sufficiency of the annexation petition and this 
annexation request is now eligible for public hearing.  

Tonight’s public hearing on the annexation petition was advertised in accordance with 
North Carolina law.  

As a part of the public hearing staff will provide any written comments that were timely 
received regarding the proposed annexation, offer brief staff level comments, and be 
available to answer questions of Town Council.  

The zoning on property, should it be annexed, is the subject of a separate public hearing 
scheduled for tonight. Questions and comments concerning the proposed zoning of this 
property, should it be annexed, should be made during that separate public hearing.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to hear from the public on the proposed annexation. 

2

2



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold two separate 
public hearings during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter. One public 
hearing will be on a voluntary annexation petition for two properties located at 24 and 24A 
Ollie Weaver Road, being a total of +/- 7.41 acres bearing Buncombe County parcel 
identification numbers 9733-72-6639 and 9733-82-0659, and the other public hearing will be 
on a zoning map amendment to designate the properties as conditional district zoning if such 
properties are annexed into the Town. 

These public hearings will occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community 
Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC.  

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

3

3

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


4

4



OLLIE  WEAVER  RD
U. S.   H

 W
 Y   2

5 - 
70

SI
TE

A
D

VE
N

T
H

E
A

LT
H

 A
S

H
E

VI
LL

E
, IN

C

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- A
BO

VE
 G

RA
D

E
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- B

EL
OW

 G
RA

D
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- D
EE

D
 B

OO
K

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- P
LA

T 
BO

OK
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- P

AG
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- W
IT

H
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- P

OL
YV

IN
YL

 C
H

LO
RI

D
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- C
OR

RU
G

AT
ED

 M
ET

AL
 P

IP
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- R
EI

N
FO

RC
ED

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
PI

PE
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- T

ER
RA

 C
OT

A 
PI

PE
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- O

PE
N

 IR
ON

 P
IP

E
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- R

IG
H

T 
OF

 W
AY

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- N
OR

TH
 C

AR
OL

IN
A

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

OF
 T

RA
N

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- P

AR
CE

L 
ID

EN
TI

FC
AT

IO
N

 N
UM

BE
R

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- R
AD

IU
S

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- A
RC

 L
EN

G
TH

   
  L

 E
 G

 E
 N

 D
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- C

ON
CR

ET
E 

M
ON

UM
EN

T
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- I

RO
N

 F
OU

N
D

 (A
S 

D
ES

CR
IB

ED
)

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- #
5 

RE
BA

R 
FO

UN
D

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- #
5 

RE
BA

R 
 W

/ 
CA

P 
 F

OU
N

D
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- 5

/8
" R

EB
AR

 W
/ 

CA
P 

(S
ET

)
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- N

AI
L 

(S
ET

)
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- U

N
M

AR
KE

D
 P

OI
N

T
   

   
   

   
  F

EN
CE

 L
IN

E 
(A

S 
D

ES
CR

IB
ED

)
   

   
   

   
  O

VE
RH

EA
D

 E
LE

CT
RI

C
   

   
   

   
  S

EW
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
   

   
   

   
  S

OI
L 

RO
AD

   
   

   
   

  R
IG

H
T 

OF
 W

AY
   

   
   

   
  T

RE
E 

LI
N

E
   

   
   

   
  A

D
JO

IN
ER

   
   

   
   

  C
RE

EK
   

   
   

   
  U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

   
   

   
   

  S
ET

BA
CK

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

UT
IL

IT
Y 

PO
LE

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- U
TI

LI
TY

 P
OL

E 
W

/ 
LI

G
H

T
- -

 - 
G

UY
 W

IR
E

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- C
UR

B 
IN

LE
T

- -
 - 

- -
 - 

- S
IG

N

5

5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARED CONCRETE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
.625" OIP  0.5' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
.50" OIP  0.5' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BANKS CREEK' 0.1' BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING 'BANKS CREEK' 0.2' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL ROAD SPIKE 0.30 BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME IS ILLEGIBLE 0.1' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEXAGON IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-82-0659 ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC DEED BOOK 6415 PAGE 827 2.21 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2 0.11 AC TRACT  AS PER  DB 4732 PG 258 0.11 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" TCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' NCDOT RIGHT OF WAY DB 956 PG 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC-ASPHALT-60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE STORY BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-82-0351 NORTH POINT BAPTIST  OF WEAVERVILLE DEED BOOK 4619 PAGE 1759 PLAT BOOK 120 PAGE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-6639 ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC DEED BOOK 6400 PAGE 1395 5.09 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' NCDOT RIGHT OF WAY DB 956 PG 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT AS PER  DB 5454 PG 38 SEE DETAIL 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 6 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZARNOWSKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POINT BAPTIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL CROSSES BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
387 SQ. FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AND DISTANCES  SEE DETAIL 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT PARCEL 40' RIGHT OF WAY AS PER DB 1424 PG 146 DB 4589 PG 1177 PB 105 PG 41 PB 130 PG 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DEEDED RIGHT OF WAY FOUND FOR GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 4 9733-83-3019 MADISON WEAVERVILLE OWNER LLC DEED BOOK 6243 PAGE 1123 PLAT BOOK 105 PAGE 195 1.06 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FRAME HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PRIVATE RIGHT OF WAY AS PER  PB 105 PG 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-7288 COLE CV WEAVERVILLE NC LLC DEED BOOK 4822 PAGE 1727 PLAT BOOK 120 PAGE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARBED WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER EASEMENT DB 6321 PG 1267 PB 235 PG 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-7288 COLE CV WEAVERVILLE NC LLC DEED BOOK 4822 PAGE 1727 PLAT BOOK 120 PAGE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER EASEMENT DB 6321 PG 1264 PB 234 PG 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT AREA C DB 4619 PG 1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT AREA D DB 4619 PG 1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE AND DRAINAGE AREA DB 4619 PG 1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURED BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BANKS CREEK' 0.2' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BLUE RIDGE' 0.5' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10°00'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.76' TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 2 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BANKS CREEK' 0.2' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BANKS CREEK' 0.1' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N90°00'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64°08'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.77' TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 4 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 3 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'BANKS CREEK' 0.1' BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°40'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
522.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°34'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°56'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
220.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°00'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°03'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
631.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°37'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.37'TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-83-1054 ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC PARCEL 3 DEED BOOK 6386 PAGE 558 PLAT BOOK 228 PAGE 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-8793 NOW OR FORMERLY ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC PARCEL 2 DEED BOOK 6386 PAGE 558 PLAT BOOK 228 PAGE 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-73-5347 ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC PARCEL 1 DEED BOOK 6386 PAGE 558 PLAT BOOK 228 PAGE 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
'MCMAHAN' 0.6' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.25" OIP 0.4' AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 5 N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°21'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S75°10'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
374.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N61°57'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8' ABOVE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-7288 COLE CV WEAVERVILLE NC LLC DEED BOOK 4822 PAGE 1727 PLAT BOOK 120 PAGE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°11'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°24'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°02'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°14'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
241.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°11'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°11'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°10'36"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06°46'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27°29'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°21'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°41'31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°57'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°10'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°41'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°40'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82°14'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°48'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°47'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°40'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°54'22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. AREA BY COORDINATE COMPUTATION. AREA OF PARCEL 1 5.09 AC. AREA OF PARCEL 2 0.11 AC. (4826 SQ. FT.)  2. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  3. NO CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES WERE OBSERVED. ALL RECENT STREET, SIDEWALK AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION SHOWN,  4. THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA, AS SHOWN ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP 3700973300J, EFFECTIVE DATE JAN. 6, 2010.    5. AS PER ZONING REPORT LETTER ZDT2024-00012 FROM BRITTAIN SLUDER OF THE BUNCOMBE COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT, NO PREVIOUS OR OUTSTANDING ZONING VIOLATIONS EXIST.   SETBACKS - 20' FRONT AND REAR, 10' SIDES - MAXIMUM HEIGHT 90' 6. NO ABOVE GROUND UTILITY STRUCTURES NOR PAINT MARKINGS FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WERE FOUND. 7. AS DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 4726 PAGE 1634 AND DEED BOOK 5454 PAGE 38, A SEWER EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY ARE SHOWN IN DETAIL 6 AND ALONG THE SHARED CONCRETE DRIVE STRADDLING THE LINE OF NORTH POINT BAPTIST CHURCH OF WEAVERVILLE AND THE ZARNOWSKI PROPERTY. 8. LOCATION OF U.S. HWY. 25-70 IS DRAWN FROM AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHS. 9. NO FIELD LOCATION OF STRUCTURES OR FEATURES WERE PERFORMED INSIDE THE BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP (N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
US 19-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83 (2011)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLLIE WEAVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTICELLO RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRISON BRANCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZON HILLS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
US HWY 25-70

AutoCAD SHX Text
REEMS CREEK TOWNSHIP BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'    8/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
joe@edholmessurveying.com JOB# 21193 COMPANY LICENSURE # C-2806

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED HOLMES AND ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYORS, PA  200 RIDGEFIELD CT., STE. 208, 28806  P.O. BOX 17335, ASHEVILLE, NC 28816  PHONE: (828) 225-6562  

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH KANE, P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ADVENTHEALTH SHEVILLE, INC   ADVENTHEALTH SHEVILLE, INC   1035 RED BUD RD NE,  CALHOUN, GA 30701

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE ANNEXATION MAP OF PROPERTY OWNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS: 24 & 24A OLLIE WEAVER RD   PINS: 9733-72-6639 & 9733-82-0659 DEED BOOK 6400 PAGE 1395 DEED BOOK 6415 PAGE 827

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAROLINA SURVEY CERTIFICATION: I, JOSEPH KANE, CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN BY ME FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION (DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 6400 PAGE 1395 AND DEED BOOK 6415 PAGE 827) USING TRADITIONAL FIELD PROCEDURES; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE CLEARLY INDICATED BY DASHED LINES AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION FOUND IN REFERENCED DOCUMENTS AS SHOWN; THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED [(21 NCAC 56.1603)] IS 1:83,000 OR BETTER (CLASS A); AND THAT THIS MAP MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYING IN NORTH CAROLINA [(21 NCAC 56.1600)]; FURTHERMORE, STATE PLANE COORDINATES FOR THIS SURVEY WERE OBTAINED BY GLOBAL NAVIGATION SATELLITE SYSTEM (GNSS) SURVEY, AND THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS USED TO PERFORM THE GNSS SURVEY: HORIZONTAL POSITIONAL ACCURACY: 0.02' TYPE OF GNSS FIELD PROCEDURE: STATIC (POST-PROCESSED WITH TOPCON TOOLS SOFTWARE) DATE OF SURVEY: MARCH 6, 2018 HORIZONTAL DATUM/EPOCH: NAD 83(2011)(EPOCH:2010) LOCALIZATION POINT: N 733273.89 E 937699.06 GEOID MODEL: GEOID12B COMBINED GRID FACTOR: 0.9998083 UNITS: U.S. SURVEY FEET I ALSO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IF OF THE FOLLOWING CATEGORIES AS DESCRIBED IN G.S. 47-30(f)(11): c) (1) SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND OR ONE OR MORE EXISTING EASEMENTS AND DOES NOT CREATE A NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN EXISTING STREET. WITNESS MY SIGNATURE, LICENSE NUMBER, AND SEAL THIS DAY ________________________. ----------------------------------------------- N.C. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSE # L-5106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY FOR REVIEW ONLY



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nt
y

O
ct

ob
er

 1
7,

 2
02

4
0

0.
1

0.
2

0.
05

m
i

0
0.

2
0.

4
0.

1
km

1:
9,

02
8

 * 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 2
5/

70
   

an
d 

M
on

tic
el

lo
 R

oa
d

6

6



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT 
ANNEXATION #2024-5 – ADVENTHEALTH 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION       
+/- 7.30 acres; PIN: 9733-72-6639 
and 9733-82-0659 

 

 

SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION  
The Town Clerk certi�ied the 
suf�iciency of the annexation petition 
on 19 November 2024. 

 

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS  
Expected Tax Value = +/- $35 million* 
Property Tax Rev. = +/- $122,500/yr 
System Dev. Fees = +/- $TBD 
Water Revenue = +/- $TBD/yr 

*tax value estimate based on similar 
AdventHealth facility in Fletcher, NC; 
revenue based on current Town tax rate of 
$0.35/$100 

PROJECT DETAILS – The annexed property will be combined with land already within Town limits for 
a total area of +/- 33 acres; to be developed into a healthcare complex; includes a hospital with 67 beds 
and a possible additional 26 beds, emergency department, medical of�ices, and out-patient surgery center 
(see next page for Master Site Plan and Elevation Rendering).  The overall project is to be phased: 
Phase 1 – Main Hospital & Emergency Department, Medical Of�ice Building 1 – completed by 12/31/27 
Phase 2 & 3 – Additional Hospital Wing, Medical Of�ice Buildings 2 & 3, Ambulatory Surgery Center - TBD 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION  
The annexation petition was accompanied by a conditional district request for a total of +/-33 acres, 
including the property to be annexed.  The Planning Board concluded its review of the conditional district 
on 3 December 2024 with favorable �indings and a positive recommendation. Town Council will be asked 
to set public hearings and take action on the zoning at an upcoming January 2025 meeting. 

OPERATIONAL AND SYSTEM IMPACTS 
WATER – A water commitment/extension application has been submitted to the Town. Connection is proposed 
at the Town’s existing 12-inch water main located in Ollie Weaver Road.  There is suf�icient WTP capacity to 
serve this project. At the point that the WTP capacity exceeds 80%, additional WTP staff will be needed and, 
with this project, that is likely to occur prior to the completion of the WTP expansion. 

STREETS –The project will primarily be accessed via US Highway 25/70 and Ollie Weaver Road (SR 1730). The 
developer is already working with NCDOT on the traf�ic impact analysis in order to plan for the anticipated 
traf�ic in a safe, effective, and ef�icient manner. 

SANITATION – This healthcare facility is expected to provide its own garbage removal.  

FIRE – These properties are located within the North Buncombe Fire District (NBFD) which are serviced by the 
Weaverville Fire Department (WFD). There will be an insigni�icant loss in NBFD tax revenue on the unimproved 
properties if annexed. Emergency action plans will need to be developed and implemented for this healthcare 
facility and Fire Department staff has begun those conversations.  

7

7



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT 
ANNEXATION #2024-5 – ADVENTHEALTH 
POLICE – The ability of the Weaverville Police Department to ef�iciently and effectively serve this large project 
and associated visitor population increase must be monitored. The Police Department anticipates a 
conversation with the operations side of this project in order to determine law enforcement needs for the 
operations of the hospital, particularly the emergency department and patient-related needs. Other 
jurisdictions have indicated that having some WPD staff primarily focused on this healthcare facility will be 
needed. Incidents of violent behavior within a hospital setting are well documented. For 24/7 coverage of this 
will require a minimum of 5 employees.  

PLANNING – Once the development approval for the conditional district associated with this project is decided, 
then Planning staff’s involvement on this project will be fairly limited, so no operational impact is noted.  

[Master Site Plan and Elevation Rendering] 

 

 

8

8



9

9



2024-5
AdventHealth

9/23/2024

10

10



11

11



12

12



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
MEETING DATE:  January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT: Annexation – 21 Parker Cove Road 

PRESENTER:   Town Clerk Tamara Mercer 

ATTACHMENTS: Public Hearing Notice, Certificate of Sufficiency, Staff Report, 
Proposed Annexation Map, Annexation Petition and Related 
Materials 

    
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

A voluntary annexation petition seeking to have a total of +/- 9.385 acres annexed into the 
Town of Weaverville was submitted on September 10, 2024. 

The Town Clerk has previously certified the sufficiency of the annexation petition and this 
annexation request is now eligible for public hearing.  

Tonight’s public hearing on the annexation petition was advertised in accordance with 
North Carolina law.  

As a part of the public hearing staff will provide any written comments that were timely 
received regarding the proposed annexation, offer brief staff level comments, and be 
available to answer questions of Town Council.  

The zoning on property, should it be annexed, is the subject of a separate public hearing 
scheduled for tonight. Questions and comments concerning the proposed zoning of this 
property, should it be annexed, should be made during that separate public hearing.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to hear from the public on the proposed annexation.   

13

13



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold two separate 
public hearings during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter. One public 
hearing will be on a voluntary annexation petition for the property located at 21 Parker Cove 
Road, being +/- 9.385 acres bearing Buncombe County parcel identification number 9752-44-
2568, and the other public hearing will be on a zoning map amendment to designate those 
properties either as conditional district zoning or traditional R-2 zoning if such properties are 
annexed into the Town. 

These public hearings will occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community 
Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC.  

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

14

14

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


15

15



ANNEXATION STAFF REPORT  
ANNEXATION #2024-4 – 21 PARKER COVE ROAD 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS 
Town Tax Value = +/- $13,500,000 
Property Tax Revenue = +/- $47,250 annually 
System Development Fees = +/- $123,750 
Water Revenue = +/- $16,200 annually 

+/-  acres at 21 Parker Cove Road; 
PIN: 9752-44-2568  

SUFFICIENCY OF PETITION – Town

annexation petition on  December 2024. 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION – Conditional district zoning was requested to accommodate small lot sizes
and reduced setbacks.  Board reviewed zoning request on 7 November 2024 and 3 
December 2024 and  voted against a recommendation conditional 
district  site plan R-2 zoning . 

OPERATIONAL AND SYSTEM IMPACTS 
WATER – A water commitment/extension 4
lots (18 existing 8” Town water main running along . 

 and will require long-term maintenance.  

STREETS AND STORMWATER– No impacts are expected as all new streets are proposed to be private. 

SANITATION – 45 dwellings must 
garbage day 

is likely to impact needs.  

POLICE – 45 are , 
 except  new subdivision would be added to a routine patrol route. 

FIRE – Reems Creek Valley Fire Department (RCVFD) service 
V

 is property. T
VFD ny amounts legally owed to RCV

V anticipated  is expected to 
be small and Automatic Aid Agreement.  

16

16



   
 A

N
N

EX
AT

IO
N

 M
AP

 
   

   
   

   
   

  F
O

R
 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

17

17



Bu
nc

om
be

 C
ou

nt
y

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
7,

 2
02

4
0

0.
06

0.
12

0.
03

m
i

0
0.

1
0.

2
0.

05
km

1:
4,

51
4

18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold a public hearing 
during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, beginning at 
6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, on proposed updates to 
the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The proposed updates include a revised action plan 
table with updated priorities, and adoption and inclusion of an Amended and Restated 
Resolution Concerning Growth Areas. 

This public hearing will occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community Room 
at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC.  

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

 

 

22

22

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
MEETING DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

PRESENTER:  

ATTACHMENTS: 

January 21, 2025 

Conditional District – AdventHealth Public Hearings 

Planning Director

Public Notice, Section 20-3203 Conditional Districts, 
Conditional District Application and Supporting Documents, 
Staff Report, Community Meeting Report, Planning Board 
Recommendation  

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The proposed conditional district has been reviewed by the Planning Board with a 
favorable recommendation adopted on December 3, 2024. The materials with this item 
include the report and presentation documents from the community meeting held by the 
developer on November 20, 2024.  

A staff report is also provided for Town Council’s information on this matter. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to conduct a public hearing on the proposed conditional district for 
AdventHealth.  

23

23



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold two separate 
public hearings during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter. One public 
hearing will be on a voluntary annexation petition for two properties located at 24 and 24A 
Ollie Weaver Road, being a total of +/- 7.41 acres bearing Buncombe County parcel 
identification numbers 9733-72-6639 and 9733-82-0659, and the other public hearing will be 
on a zoning map amendment to designate the properties as conditional district zoning if such 
properties are annexed into the Town. 

These public hearings will occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community 
Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC.  

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

24

24

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


 
 

 
    Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:20 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 23) 

 
Page 2 of 4 

Sec. 20-3203. Conditional districts. 

(a) Intent. It is expected that, in most cases, a conventional district will appropriately regulate site-specific 
impacts of permitted uses and structures on surrounding areas, however conditional districts provide for 
those situations where a particular use, properly planned, may be appropriate for a particular site, but where 
the underlying conventional district has insufficient standards to mitigate the site-specific impact on 
surrounding area.  

(b) Consideration for any use. Any use may be considered for a conditional district and shall be established on an 
individual basis, upon petition of the property owner.  

(c) Conditions. Specific conditions may be proposed by the petitioner or by the town, but only those conditions 
approved by the town and consented to by the petitioner in writing may be incorporated into the zoning 
regulations. Unless consented to by the petitioner in writing, in the exercise of the authority granted by G.S. 
160D-703(b) and this section, the town may not require, enforce, or incorporate into the zoning regulations 
any condition or requirement not authorized by otherwise applicable law, including, without limitation, 
taxes, impact fees, building design elements within the scope of G.S. 160D-702(b), driveway-related 
improvements in excess of those allowed in G.S. 136-18(29) and G.S. 160A-307, or other unauthorized 
limitations on the development or use of land. Conditions and site-specific standards imposed in a 
conditional district must be limited to those that address the conformance of the development and use of 
the site to town ordinances, plans adopted pursuant to G.S. 160D-501, or the impacts reasonably expected 
to be generated by the development or use of the site.  

(d) Petition. Property may be placed in a conditional district only in response to a petition by all owners of the 
property to be included. The petition must be signed by all property owners, or agents of the owners, of all 
of the property to be included in the district and shall be accompanied by a statement analyzing the 
reasonableness of the proposed rezoning request by the petitioner, the established fee, and documentation 
as required by the following:  

(1) A preliminary plan or site plan that is substantially in compliance with the mapping standards set out in 
Code section 20-2504 and supporting information that specifies the actual use or uses intended for the 
property and any rules, regulations, and conditions that, in addition to all predetermined ordinance 
requirements, will govern the development and use of the property;  

(2) The number and general location of all proposed structures;  

(3) The proposed use of all land and structures, including the number of residential units or the total 
square footage of any nonresidential development;  

(4) All yards, buffers, screening, landscaping, and sidewalks required by ordinance, and notations of any 
deviation from requirements;  

(5) Proposed number and location of the signs;  

(6) Proposed phasing, if any, and the approximate completion time for the project;  

(7) Traffic, parking, and circulation plans, showing the proposed location and arrangement of parking 
spaces and ingress and egress to adjacent streets, existing and proposed;  

(8) Information on the height of all proposed structures;  

(9) Exterior features of all of the proposed development including but not limited to construction and 
finishing materials.  

(e) Approval procedure. Except as specifically modified by this section, the procedures to be followed by the 
planning board and town council in reviewing, granting, or denying any petition for a conditional district shall 

25

25



 
 

 
    Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:20 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 23) 

 
Page 3 of 4 

be the same as those established for zoning map amendments (see Code section 20-1504). The following 
additional procedures shall also apply for the approval of conditional districts:  

(1) Initial consideration by town council. Petitions for conditional districts shall be initially reviewed by 
town council. After its initial consideration of a petition for a conditional district, town council shall 
refer the request to the planning board for the full review process as required by G.S. Chapter 160D. 
Initial consideration of such petitions are intended to provide town council with the opportunity to 
express their preliminary thoughts related to the petition but shall not serve as a final determination 
on same.  

(2) Community meeting. Before a public hearing may be held by the town council on a petition for a 
conditional district the petitioner must file in the office of the town clerk a written report of at least 
one community meeting held by the petitioner. The report shall include, among other things, a listing 
of those persons and organizations contacted about the meeting and the manner and date of contact, 
the date, time, and location of the meeting, a roster of the persons in attendance at the meeting, a 
summary of issues discussed at the meeting, and a description of any changes to the rezoning petition 
made by the petitioner as a result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one 
meeting pursuant to this subsection, the petitioner shall file a report documenting efforts that were 
made to arrange such a meeting and stating the reasons such a meeting was not held. The adequacy of 
a meeting held or report filed pursuant to this subsection shall be considered by the town council but 
shall not be subject to judicial review. Notice of the community meeting shall be posted on the 
property and mailed to all the property owners within 200 feet of the property boundaries not more 
than 25 days nor less than ten days prior to the meeting.  

(f) Approval and ordinance. If a petition for a conditional district is approved, the development and use of the 
property shall be governed by the ordinance establishing the conditional district, the approved site plan for 
the district, and any additional approved rules, regulations, and conditions, all of which shall constitute the 
zoning regulations for the approved conditional district. Each conditional district will be given a special 
number, distinguishing such conditional district from another zoning district. Each ordinance adopted by 
town council which establishes a conditional district within the town is hereby incorporated into this chapter 
as a separate and unique zoning district and shall be reflected on the town's zoning map. Copies of such 
ordinances shall be kept on file with the town clerk and may be reviewed upon request.  

(g) Time limits. Time limits for the completion of the project's infrastructure and completion of construction may 
be established as conditions of the conditional district, subject to consent of the property owner. Extensions 
to established time frames shall be subject to the approval of town council.  

(h) Phasing of projects. Project phasing must be reviewed and approved with the conditional district. Phases 
must be shown on the site plan that is adopted in conjunction with the ordinance approving the conditional 
district and the time periods related to the phasing must also be addressed in said ordinance.  

(i) Performance guarantees. At the discretion of the town council, the property owner may be required to post 
performance guarantees to guarantee the successful completion of required improvements included in the 
approved conditional district. Such performance guarantees are subject to the provisions of G.S. 160D-804.1.  

(j) Judicial review. Conditional district decisions under this section are legislative decisions that are presumed 
valid if there is a reasonable basis for the decision.  

(k) Future variance request. Properties subject to a conditional district are not eligible for variances on the 
approved project.  

(l) Maintaining the conditional district. A conditional district is a rezoning which represents both a text and map 
amendment and as such is must be maintained after the sale of the property district.  

(m) Modifications. Minor modifications and major amendments to approved conditional districts shall be in 
accordance with Code section 20-1303.  

26

26



 
 

 
    Created: 2024-10-03 08:27:20 [EST] 
(Supp. No. 23) 

 
Page 4 of 4 

(n) Final plat approval process. All water, sewer, stormwater infrastructure, and all street, sidewalk, and similar 
improvements must be installed and verified as complete by the appropriate authority prior to final plat 
review. Once the required infrastructure is complete, the final plat is to be reviewed by the zoning 
administrator and the technical review committee for compliance with the relevant portions of the 
ordinance approving the conditional district for the project. Upon finding that the required infrastructure is 
complete and the final plat is in compliance with the ordinance, the planning director, or their designee, shall 
approve the final plat and authorize the recordation of same. Final plats must contain all applicable 
information as set out in Code section 20-2504 and Code section 20-2505.  

(o) Issuance of zoning permits. The zoning administrator shall not issue a zoning permit until a final plat has been 
approved and recorded.  

(Ord. of 5-24-2021(1), § 5) 

 

27

27



The Town of 
 Weaverville 

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

 

 

 

December 3, 2024 
 
Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons and 
Weaverville Town Council 

 Re: AdventHealth Asheville, Inc. – +/- 33 Acres 
Proposed Zoning Map Amendment – Conditional District  
Statement of Consistency/Reasonableness and Recommendation 

 
Dear Mayor and Council –  

At the direction of Town Council, the Planning Board reviewed the properties that are proposed for 
development by AdventHealth Asheville, Inc. and submits this letter addressing its findings and 
recommendation concerning an appropriate zoning designation.  

Town development regulations concerning zoning map amendments and North Carolina law require 
the Planning Board to review proposed zoning for plan consistency and reasonableness. 

The property involved consists of approximately 33 acres located along Ollie Weaver Road (SR 1730) 
near the intersection of US Highway 25/70. The developer has requested conditional district zoning on 
these properties and the Planning Board reviewed that request at its November 7 and December 3 
meetings and reports the following findings and recommendation.  

The conditional district request is for a healthcare facility complex consisting of a 67-bed hospital with 
an additional 26-bed hospital wing, emergency department, medical office buildings, and ambulatory 
surgery center. The project is proposed to be developed in phases, and developmental approval is 
sought on the master plan. Medical services facilities, such as what is proposed, are permitted by right 
in the Town’s C-2 zoning district; however, the plan shows parking spaces that are below the minimum 
of what is permitted within the C-2 district and the proposed building height exceeds what would be 
permitted under C-2. For these two reasons a conditional district has been proposed for this project. 

The Planning Board reviewed the project and, with a unanimous vote, finds that the adoption of the 
conditional district with the recommended conditions noted below is both consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and reasonable. The Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Future Land 
Use Map both contemplate commercial development and medical services within the Ollie Weaver 
Road Area (Growth Area 3). Both the current and anticipated version of the Resolution Concerning 
Growth Areas indicate that this use would be appropriate for this area and include conditional districts 
and C-2 zoning as desirable zoning districts in the Ollie Weaver Road area. When considering the 
reasonableness factors set out in Town Code Section 20-1505, the Planning Board found this project 

28

28



2 

 

and conditional district to be not only reasonable but desirable in that the benefits of this healthcare 
campus to the Town, its residents, and the surrounding community are great and the negative aspects 
of this project were properly mitigated with the plans submitted for approval. It is noted that the Town 
is currently studying its minimum parking requirements and it is expected that these requirements will 
be lowered for similar development in the near future, indicating that the need for the conditional 
district on that issue is reasonable. 

Recommended Conditions 

The Planning Board suggests that the following set of conditions be made part of the conditional 
district: 

1. The project is to be constructed consistent with the plans and specifications prepared by McGill 
for AdventHealth and submitted by the applicant, a copy of which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference, and itemized as follows: 

a. Sheet C-100 – Master Site Plan 
b. Sheet C-200 – Master Grading Plan 
c. Sheet C-300 – Master Stormwater Management Plan 
d. Sheet C-400 – Master Utility Plan 
e. Elevation Renderings 

2. Pedestrian accessibility from the Ollie Weaver Road side and within the hospital campus is 
encouraged.  

3. All driveways/streets within the project shall be private.  

4. The parking requirements and improvements shall be determined by the developer, but shall be 
adequate to accommodate the use of the property, with the understanding that parking on or 
along any Town- or NCDOT-maintained street or roadway is expressly prohibited. 

5. A traffic impact analysis has been conducted for this project and all improvements as required 
by NCDOT must be installed.  

6. Construction related vehicles must be parked on the property and not on any Town-maintained 
public streets or the shoulders of those public streets. All dirt, mud, construction materials, or 
other debris deposited on Town maintained public streets as a result of construction activities 
must be removed by the contractor or owner on a daily basis, pursuant to Town Code Section 
22-48. 

7. All outdoor lighting on the property shall comply with the outdoor lighting provisions of Article 
VI of Town Code Chapter 20.  A plan shall be submitted and approved as required by Town Code 
Sec. 20-3603. 

8. Signage is allowed pursuant to Town Code Section 20-4105. Notwithstanding anything herein to 
the contrary, signage required by federal or state laws or regulations is allowed.  

29

29



3 

9. Compliance with Buncombe County sedimentation and erosion control standards and with all
applicable floodplain and stormwater regulations is required. All permitting and inspections on
these issues will be conducted through Buncombe County.

10. The phasing of this project as outlined by the developer is approved.

11. Town Code Section 20-3203 shall govern the project including, but not limited, those provisions
regarding issuance of zoning permits, modifications (in accordance with Town Code Section 20-
1303), appeals, and final plat approval.

Please let me know if you need anything further from the Board on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Endries 
Planning Board Vice Chair 

cc: Jane Kelley, Planning Board Chair 
James Eller, Planning Director 
Scottie Harris, Interim Town Manager 
John Henning, Town Attorney 

30

30



CO

CO

PHASE III

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE II

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
0 

G
EN

ER
AL

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
27

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

VICINITY MAP

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

ADVENTHEALTH
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SEPTEMBER 2024

2000 0 1000 2000 4000

2000DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

®

mcgillassociates.com

5400 Trinity Road
Suite 107
Raleigh, NC 27607
919.378.9111
NC Firm License # C-0459 CONSTRUCTION

DO NOT USE FOR
- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -

PRELIMINARY

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

G-001 COVER SHEET
CE-100 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-100 MASTER SITE PLAN
C-200 MASTER GRADING PLAN
C-300 MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
C-400 MASTER UTILITY PLAN

APPROXIMATE PROJECT LOCATION

31

31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



STANDING
WATER

60' NCDOT
RIGHT OF WAY
DB 956 PG 187

GAT
E 

IN
W

OVE
N

W
IR

E 
FE

NCE

OPEN GRASS
FIELD

WOODED

WOODED

WOODED

3'X3'
CONCRETE

WELL

SOIL ROAD

SOIL ROAD

SOIL ROAD

SOIL ROAD

SOIL ROAD

SMALL CREEK

GRAVEL
PILE

100' NCDOT
RIGHT OF WAY
DB 1224 PG 29

100.00'

3' CREEK
WITH 6"

PVC

5

4

3

1

P L 
A T 

  B
 O

 O
 K

   4
 9 

  P
 A

 G
 E

    
1 6

 6

SHARED CONCRETE DRIVE

CONCRETE
PAD

BENCHMARK
DAMAGED CAP

FLUSH
2130.81'

N 733277.43
E 938062.84

.625" OIP
0.5' AG

.50" OIP
0.5' AG

'BANKS
CREEK'
0.1' BG

'BANKS
CREEK'
0.2' AG

N 733
846.

23 E
 936

822.
32

CO
CO

15
' P

RIV
AT

E 
RIG

HT 
OF

W
AY

 A
S 

PE
R

PB
 10

5 P
G 19

5

GR
AV

EL
 R

OA
D

4'
GAT

E

10
' S

ID
E S

ETB
ACK

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

DB 
63

21
 P

G 12
67

PB
 23

5 P
G 22

NC DOT RIGHT OF WAY

20
' S

EW
ER

EA
SE

MEN
T

DB 
63

21
 P

G 12
64

PB
 23

4 P
G 12

6

S05
°56

'28
"W

S82
°3

7'0
8"E

AC
CES

S 
EA

SE
MEN

T

AR
EA

 D

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

SL
OPE

 A
ND

DRAI
NAG

E 
AR

EA

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

22
0.9

7'T
IE

16
3.3

7'T
IE

N82
°4

1'4
7"W

56
.92

'

N82
°4

0'3
2"W

24
7.9

1'

N82
°14

'25
"W

30
.57

'

28"
POPLAR

11

SINGLE STORY

BUILDING

12

S75°10'47"E

S06
°11

'05
"W

374.69'

L11

L1
3

L1
2

L1
4

'BANKS
CREEK'
0.2' BG

24
3.4

7'

L3

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

SEE
DETAIL 1

GRAV
EL

WOODED

SOIL 
ROAD

SOIL ROAD

SO
IL
 R
O
AD

SMALL CREEK

SMALL CREEK

EA
SE

MEN
T 

AS
 P

ER

DB 
54

54
 P

G 38

SE
E 

DET
AI

L 2

GRAVEL

ASPHALT

WELL
HOUSE

GRAVEL
DRIVE

AC
CES

S 
EA

SE
MEN

T

AR
EA

 C

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

0.8
'

AB
OVE

GRAD
E

10

11

GRAVEL AND BROKEN

CONCRETE PARKING

AREA

WOODED

OPEN GRASS
FIELD

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

SINGLE
STORY

BUILDING
4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE NC DOT
CONTROL ACCESS FENCE

MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE NC DOT
CONTROL ACCESS FENCE

MEANDERS WITH LINE

CONCRETE
HEADWALL

DILAPIDATED
WELL HOUSE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

CONCRETE
HEADWALL 18" CMP

BENCHMARK
1" OIP
W/ CAP

'MCMAHAN'
0.3' AG
2039.87'

N 733846.27
E 936822.32

BARBED WIRE FENCE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONCRETE WALL

CONCRETE WALL

CONCRETE WALL

CONCRETE

"HORIZON HILLS DR"
"YIELD"

CABLE GATE

APPROXIMATE
BOUNDARY OF 37'
NCDOT RIGHT OF
WAY THAT WAS

REMOVED

1.82'

1.06'

STONE
'HORIZON HILLS' SIGN

DB 4465 PG 330

0.91'

1.12'

2.60'

NC DOT RIGHT OF WAY
DB 1224 PG 29

1.30'

20' UTILITY EASEMENT
DB 3863 PG 337

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

STREAM - SC
NON-JURISDICTIONAL /
EPHEMERAL 0.002 AC

STREAM - SA
NON-JURISDICTIONAL /
EPHEMERAL 0.004 AC

WETLANDS
749.62 SF

WETLANDS
356.82 SF

STREAM - SD
PERENNIAL
0.009 AC

STREAM - S1B
PERENNIAL

0.033 AC

WETLANDS
851.81 SF

PERENNIAL
343.25 SF

WETLANDS
253.98 SF

WETLANDS
131.68 SF

PERENNIAL
268.53 SF

PERENNIAL

PERENNIAL

PERENNIAL

WETLANDS

WETLANDS
827.16 SF

2100

2125

2080

2085

2090

2095

2105

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

21
40

2145

21
00

21
25

20
85 20

90 20
95 21

05 21
10 21

15 21
20 21

30

2150

2130

2135

2140

2145

21
00

2125

2150

2105

2110

21
1521152115

2120

2130
2135

2140

2145

2075

2100

2125

2065

2070

2080

2085

2090
2095

2105
2110

2115

2120

2130

2125

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

2140

PERENNIAL
175.17 SF

WETLANDS
44.86 SF

WETLANDS
1236.66 SF

PERENNIAL
1230.68 SF

PERENNIAL
198.70 SF

STREAM - SB
NON-JURISDICTIONAL /
EPHEMERAL 0.018 AC

STREAM - SE
PERENNIAL
0.001 AC

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

VIRGINIA L BAILEY

AS PER NC DOT SYSTEM DELETION VIA
PETITION NOTIFICATION:

PETITION # 48361
DATED 8-2-2007

THE 0.18 MILE SECTION OF GARRISON
BRANCH'S (SR 1834)

37' RIGHT OF WAY SHOWN ON NCDOT
PLANS 6.80176 WAS REMOVED FROM
THE NCDOT ROAD INVENTORY LIST.
HOWEVER ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS
THAT MIGHT HAVE COINCIDED WITH

SAID RIGHT OF WAY MAY STILL EXIST.

ANN W MATHIS

JERRY D & JANET S
PERKINS

JOHN C JR & ALICE M
PRETTYMAN

CHRISWHITNEY, LLC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE  INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ROBERT ALAN & TONIA
SHEPPARD

TERMINUS OF
THE PUBLIC
RIGHT OF

WAY

JONATHON CLOWNEY

NOW OR FORMERLY
NORTH POINT BAPTIST

OF WEAVERVILLE

HORIZON HILLS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOC INC

COLE CV WEAVERVILLE NC LLC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

N22° 37' 14.07"E
0.01

S67° 26' 30.42"E

95.59

S67° 23' 05.24"E

58.72

S67° 22' 25.72"E

297.88

S5
8°

 1
2'

 4
6.

71
"W

15
.0

7

S54° 27' 26.71"W
57.80

S51° 30' 30.71"W
34.73

S47° 26' 30.71"W
32.37
S42° 40' 00.71"W
36.40

S38° 08' 13.71"W
18.49
S34° 53' 15.71"W
27.21
S33° 05' 37.85"W
26.21

S30° 21' 33.85"W
28.56

S27° 45' 59.85"W
31.91

S24° 09' 01.85"W
39.90

S19° 40' 10.85"W
33.51

S10° 54' 22.43"W

73.37 S00° 40' 21.66"E
68.18

S05° 47' 04.66"E
111.75

S03° 47' 59.66"E
56.72

N75° 1
0' 46.50"W

374.69

S06° 46' 45.11"W
19.97

S05° 56' 27.63"W

220.97

N61° 57' 54.29"W20.90

N74° 0
0' 25.44"W

257.80

N37° 03' 36.09"W
631.26

S82
° 4

0' 
13

.49
"E

0.0
4N36° 55' 12.01"W

1030.05

N
71

° 0
0'

 4
2.

10
"E

23
9.

50

S37° 31' 16.94"E
149.34

N62° 28' 19.43"E
31.06

N61° 59' 56.12"E
13.32

N61° 59' 56.12"E
24.23

N62° 13' 16.67"E
31.32

S88
° 1

0' 
52

.85
"E

19
3.3

9

S87
° 5

8' 
20

.71
"E

86
.15

S83
° 3

1' 
49

.51
"E

14
8.9

5

S83
° 3

0' 
44

.32
"E

91
.95

S83
° 1

9' 
01

.99
"E

12
3.1

3

S83
° 2

3' 
02

.25
"E

27
8.9

8

S83
° 3

7' 
17

.94
"E

75
.25

S05° 07' 19.52"W

427.86

S67° 22' 45.92"E

177.04

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
E-

10
0

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

ADVENTHEALTH
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

CE-100M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

80
® 55 Broad Street

Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CA
LL

811 BEFORE YOUD GI

SAFE   DIGGING   PARTNER

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP.)

EXISTING SOIL ROAD (TYP.)

EXISTING POWER POLE (TYP.)

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT (TYP.)

EXISTING MSD SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

EXISTING 8" PVC SEWER MAIN (TYP.)

TO
W

N O
F W

EAVERVILL
E

BUNCOMBE C
OUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

TO
W

N O
F W

EAVERVILL
E

BUNCOMBE C
OUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

32

32

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT PARCEL 40' RIGHT OF WAY AS PER DB 1470 PG 144 DB 1424 PG 146 DB 4589 PG 1177 PB 105 PG 41 PB 130 PG 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 1224 PG 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-73-7920 DEED BOOK 1669 PAGE 795 PLAT BOOK 49 PAGE 166 ZONING: OUOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-84-3590 DB 4732 PG 75 ZONING: R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-73-8925  DEED BOOK 1509 PAGE 343 PLAT BOOK 49 PAGE 166 ZONING: OU

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-73-4972  DEED BOOK 5228 PAGE 526 PLAT BOOK 49 PAGE 166 ZONING: OUOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-63-5887 DEED BOOK 5430 PAGE 1873 ZONING: OUOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-6639 DB 6400 PG 1395 5.32 AC. ZONING: EMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-83-3019 DB 6243 PG 1123 PB 105 PG 195 1.06 AC ZONING: R3R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-83-3276  DB 4327 PG 1373 ZONING: R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-73-2924 DEED BOOK 6171 PAGE 589 PLAT BOOK 49 PAGE 166 ZONING: OUOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-82-0351 DB 4619 PG 1759 PB 120 PG 132 ZONING: EMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-73-0828 DEED BOOK 4088 PAGE 1711 PLAT BOOK 49 PAGE 166 ZONING: OUOU

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-72-7288 DB 4822 PG 1727 PB 120 PG 132 ZONING: I1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-83-1054 TRACT 2 DB 6386 PG 558 PB 228 PG 134 ZONING: R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9733-82-0659 DB 6415 PG 827 2.21 ACRES ZONING: EMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1 9733-73-5347 DB 6256 PG 404 PB 228 PG 134 22.28 AC ZONING: R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2024 Maxar ©CNES (2024) Distribution Airbus DS © 2024 TomTom 

SO
IL RO

AD

CO

CO

PHASE III

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE II

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

CONCRETE WALL

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

233.16'
219.82'

86.39'

231.86'

49.49'

24.00' (TYP.)

9.00' (TYP.)
18.00' (TYP.)

9' (TYP.)

18' (TYP.)

197.07'

313.94'

360.13'

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-1

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

ADVENTHEALTH
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER SITE PLAN

C-100M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

80
® 55 Broad Street

Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CA
LL

811 BEFORE YOUD GI

SAFE   DIGGING   PARTNER

VICINITY MAP

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

2000 1000 2000

2000

0 4000

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

APPROXIMATE PROJECT LOCATION

SERVICE /
LOADING

IMAGING
EXP. ZONE

HELIPAD

NAME AND LOCATION OF PROJECT: PIN NUMBERS: 
ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE 9733-73-5347 9733-83-1054
COUNTY CAMPUS 9733-73-6639 9733-83-3019
20 MOONRIDGE ROAD 9733-73-8793 9733-82-0659
WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28787

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY AREA:
ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC. 32.86 ACRES (1,431,210 SQUARE FEET)
1035 RED BUD ROAD NE
CALHOUN, GEORGIA 30701 LENGTH OF ROAD SYSTEM: 

3600'
SETBACKS:
FRONT: 0'
REAR: 0'
SIDE: 30'
MAJOR THOROUGHFARE: 60'
MINOR THOROUGHFARE: 25.5'
STREAM BUFFER: 30'

BUILDING HEIGHT: OPEN SPACE:
HOSPITAL: 120' 7 ACRES
MOB PHASE I: 65'
MOB PHASE II: 50'
ASC: 50'

BUILDING DIMENSIONS:
HOSPITAL: 195' W X 385' L
MOB PHASE I: 130' W X 195' L
MOB PHASE II: 130' W X 195' L
ASC: 85' W X 205' L

BUILDING SIGNAGE:
HOSPITAL: 200 SF
MOB PHASE I: 75 SF
MOB PHASE II: 75 SF
ASC: 75 SF

PROPOSED PHASING:
PHASE 1: ANTICIPATED COMPLETION BY END OF 2027.
PHASE 2 & 3: ANTICIPATED COMPLETION TBD.

OWNERSHIP:
PROPOSED ROADS WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT TO BE PRIVATE INTERNAL ROADS.

FLOOD MAP INFORMATION:
THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X, 'AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD,' PER FEMA FIRM 3700973300J,
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 6, 2010.

MAINTENANCE PLAN:
STREETS, STORMWATER, WATER/SEWER SERVICES, COMMON AREAS, AND AMENITY AREAS WILL BE
OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER.

WATER:
PROPOSED WATER WILL BE A PRIVATE SYSTEM.

SEWER:
PROPOSED SEWER WILL BE PRIVATE GRAVITY COLLECTION SYSTEM ROUTED TO PRIVATE LIFT STATIONS.

DRY UTILITIES (NATURAL GAS, TELEPHONE/CABLE, ELECTRIC):
TBD. LAYOUT TO BE PROVIDED BY PROVIDERS AFTER FINAL UTILITY DESIGN IS COMPLETED.

STREET NAMES TBD.

ALL PROPOSED INFRASTRUCTURE AND PRELIMINARY PLAT WILL NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL AFTER
PHASE I HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 35')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 5')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 16')

PYLON SIGN
(120 SF)

PYLON SIGN
(75 SF)

PYLON SIGN
(18 SF)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 30')

CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

2' CONCRETE CURB
AND GUTTER (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 26')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 15')

PARKING DATA:

STAFF SPACES - 75

DOCTOR'S SPACES - 19

MOB SPACES PH1 - 265

MOB SPACES PH2 - 254

ED / IMAGING SPACES - 18

REGULAR BEDS SPACES - 51

ASC SPACES PH 3 - 160

EXTRA SPACES - 143

TOTAL SPACES = 985

SETBACK
(VARIES)

STREET TREE
(TYP.)

CVS DRIVEWAY CONNECTION

33

33

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



N 733
846.

23 E
 936

822.
32

28"
POPLAR

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

CONCRETE WALL

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

2100

2125

2080

2085

2090

2095

2105

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

21
40

2145

21
00

21
25

20
85 20

90 20
95 21

05 21
10 21

15 21
20 21

30

2150

2130

2135

2140

2145

21
00

2125

2150

2105

2110

21
1521152115

2120

2130
2135

2140

2145

2075

2100

2125

2065

2070

2080

2085

2090
2095

2105
2110

2115

2120

2130

2125

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

2140

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

21
00

21
00

2100

2125

2090

2095 21
05

2110

2115

2120

21
30

21
35

21
40

21
45

21
35

2135

2135

2140

2140
2140

2145

2100

21
00

2125

20
85

20
85

20
90

2090

20
95

2095

2105

2105

2110

21
10

2115

21
15

2120

2120

21
30

21
10

2115 2100

21
10

2105

2110

2120

2120

2115

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-2

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
3 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

25
 P

M
 W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y
P:

\2
02

4\
24

.0
01

18
-H

KS
-A

D
VE

N
TH

EA
LT

H
 B

U
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
SH

EE
TS

\2
4.

00
11

8 
- 0

3 
G

R
AD

IN
G

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
3 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

25
 P

M
 W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

ADVENTHEALTH
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER GRADING PLAN

C-200M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

80
® 55 Broad Street

Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CA
LL

811 BEFORE YOUD GI

SAFE   DIGGING   PARTNER

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 35')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 5')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 16')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 30')

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 26')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 15')

34

34

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



28"
POPLAR

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

CONCRETE WALL

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

2100

2125

2100

21
00

2125

2100

2125

2150

2075

20
50

2075

2100

2125

2100

2100

21
00

2100

2125

2125

2125

2125

21
50

2125

2150

21
50

21
50

2150

2150

20
75

2075

2100

2100

20
25

2050

20
50

2075

2075

2100

2125

2150

2150

2125

21
50

21
50

2125

2150

2150

2110

2115

2115

2125

2120

2125 21
30

21
35 21

40

21
45

2120

2110

2115

2115

21
05

21
10

21
15

2090

20
95

2115

2120

2155

2145

2135

2130

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-3

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

ADVENTHEALTH
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN C-300M. CATHEY

R. WILL

L. ROBERSON

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

80
® 55 Broad Street

Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CA
LL

811 BEFORE YOUD GI

SAFE   DIGGING   PARTNER

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

CURB INLET (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.) BIOSWALE

HEADWALL

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE
18" H

DPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" H
DPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

DPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE

24
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE24" HDPE

36
" H

D
PE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE

36" HDPE

36" HDPE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

24" HDPE

24
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

48" H
DPE

48
" H

DPE

48
" H

DP
E

48
" H

D
PE

48" HDPE

60" HDPE

24" HDPE TRENCH DRAIN24" HDPE

24" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE 18" HDPE 18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18
" H

DPE
24

" H
D

PE

24" HDPE

24" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" H
D

PE

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE
18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE18" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE

24" HDPE
FLARED END SECTION

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE24" HDPE 18" HDPE
18" HDPE 18" HDPE

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

35

35

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-4

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
6 

U
TI

LI
TE

S.
D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

26
 P

M
 W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y
P:

\2
02

4\
24

.0
01

18
-H

KS
-A

D
VE

N
TH

EA
LT

H
 B

U
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
SH

EE
TS

\2
4.

00
11

8 
- 0

6 
U

TI
LI

TE
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
26

 P
M

 W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
6 

U
TI

LI
TE

S.
D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

26
 P

M
 W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

ADVENTHEALTH
BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER UTILITY PLAN

C-400M. CATHEY

R. WILL

L. ROBERSON

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

80
® 55 Broad Street

Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CA
LL

811 BEFORE YOUD GI

SAFE   DIGGING   PARTNER

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

EXISTING TOW 12" WATER MAIN (TYP.)

MAG METER AND
RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

TAP INTO EXISTING
WATER MAIN

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC
6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

4" DIP FIRE LINE (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

4" DIP FIRE LINE (TYP.)

6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

20' WATER EASEMENT

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

SEWER PUMP STATION 1

SEWER CLEANOUT (TYP.)

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

SEWER FORCEMAIN TIE-IN
TO EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501834

EXISTING 20' SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 10' SEWER EASEMENT

20'

10'

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

SEWER CLEANOUT (TYP.)

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

20'

SEWER PUMP STATION 2

EXISTING 8" PVC MSD SEWER MAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501833

EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501832

36

36

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 !"#!$%!&Ȁ'()Ȁ'('*

+&,Ȁ-.$!/Ȁ011!&
21.33435Ȁ64&!7#8&
98:3Ȁ8;Ȁ<!.=!&=411!
>(Ȁ 8?#@Ȁ+.43Ȁ #&!!#
<!.=!&=411!)ȀA8&#@ȀB.&8143.Ȁ'CDCD

E0F B83G4#483.1ȀH/!Ȁ64/#&47#ȀĀ""147.#483
ĀG=!3#I!.1#@ȀJ?378$%!ȀB8?3#KȀB.$"?/
J?378$%!ȀB8?3#K)ȀA8&#@ȀB.&8143.

6!.&Ȁ+&,Ȁ011!&F

L3Ȁ%!@.1;Ȁ8;ȀĀG=!3#I!.1#@)Ȁ+7M411ȀĀ//874.#!/Ȁ4/Ȁ"1!./!GȀ#8Ȁ"&8=4G!Ȁ#@4/ȀB83G4#483.1ȀH/!Ȁ64/#&47#Ȁ
Ā""147.#483Ȁ/?%$4##.1Ȁ;8&Ȁ#@!ȀĀG=!3#I!.1#@ȀJ?378$%!ȀB8?3#KȀB.$"?/,ȀȀĀ/ȀG4/7?//!GȀ43Ȁ8?&Ȁ
"&48&Ȁ$!!#435)Ȁ#@!Ȁ$./#!&Ȁ/4#!Ȁ"1.3Ȁ"&8=4G!GȀ;8118:/Ȁ#@!Ȁ7?&&!3#ȀBN'ȀO83435Ȁ/#.3G.&G/Ȁ/!#Ȁ;8&#@Ȁ43Ȁ
#@!Ȁ98:3Ȁ8;Ȁ<!.=!&=411!P/ȀL&G43.37!Ȁ!Q7!"#Ȁ;8&Ȁ"&8"8/!GȀ".&R435Ȁ.3GȀ%?41G435Ȁ@!45@#Ȁ;8&Ȁ#@!Ȁ
@8/"4#.1,ȀȀ9@!ȀĀG=!3#I!.1#@ȀJ?378$%!ȀB8?3#KȀI8/"4#.1Ȁ4/Ȁ7?&&!3#1KȀ"1.33!GȀ#8Ȁ%!Ȁ.ȀSN/#8&KȀ
.%8=!Ȁ5&.G!Ȁ;.7414#K)Ȁ:@47@Ȁ&!T?4&!/Ȁ.Ȁ@45@N&4/!ȀG!/453.#483,ȀȀ9@4/Ȁ%?41G435Ȁ.&&.35!$!3#Ȁ.118:/Ȁ
;8&Ȁ#@!Ȁ$434$?$Ȁ!3=4&83$!3#.1Ȁ.3GȀ/4#!Ȁ4$".7#)ȀG?!Ȁ#8Ȁ$434$4O!GȀ.&7@4#!7#?&.1Ȁ;88#"&43#,ȀȀ9@!Ȁ
8#@!&ȀG&4=!&Ȁ;8&Ȁ#@!Ȁ%?41G435Ȁ@!45@#Ȁ4/Ȁ#@!Ȁ8"!&.#483.1Ȁ.3GȀ/#.;;Ȁ;18:Ȁ.GU.7!374!/Ȁ@.=!Ȁ%!!3Ȁ
$.Q4$4O!G,ȀȀV8:!&435Ȁ#@!Ȁ%?41G435Ȁ@!45@#Ȁ.3GȀ=81?$!Ȁ:8?1GȀ7&!.#!Ȁ1835!&Ȁ@8&4O83#.1Ȁ#&.;;47Ȁ
".##!&3/Ȁ;8&Ȁ/#.;;Ȁ.3GȀ".#4!3#/Ȁ.3GȀ4$".7#Ȁ#@!Ȁ.%414#KȀ#8Ȁ.##.43Ȁ4G!.1Ȁ.GU.7!374!/Ȁ3!!G!GȀ#8Ȁ
"&8=4G!Ȁ!;;474!3#)Ȁ!;;!7#4=!Ȁ.3GȀ4$".7#;?1Ȁ@!.1#@7.&!Ȁ#8Ȁ.Ȁ78$$?34#KȀ9@!Ȁ".&R435Ȁ78?3#/Ȁ"&8=4G!GȀ
?#414O!Ȁ@4/#8&47.1ȀG.#.Ȁ;&8$Ȁ8#@!&ȀĀG=!3#I!.1#@Ȁ;.7414#4!/Ȁ#8Ȁ@!1"Ȁ$434$4O!Ȁ4$".7#/Ȁ.3GȀ4$"!&=48?/Ȁ
/?&;.7!Ȁ./Ȁ:!11,ȀȀ21!./!Ȁ;43GȀ#@!Ȁ;8118:435Ȁ;8&ȀK8?&Ȁ&!=4!:F

B83G4#483.1ȀH/!ȀĀ""147.#483
2&!14$43.&KȀ21.3Ȁ !#
Ā&7@4#!7#?&.1ȀE!3G!&435/
Ā""147.#483Ȁ;8&Ȁ.ȀB8$$4#$!3#ȀV!##!&
+ 6ȀĀ1187.#483ȀV!##!&Ȁ ?%$4##.1

37

37



+&,Ȁ-.$!/Ȁ011!&
 !"#!$%!&Ȁ'()Ȁ'('*
2.5!Ȁ'Ȁ8;Ȁ'

9@!Ȁ=81?3#.&KȀ.33!Q.#483Ȁ"!#4#483Ȁ:411Ȁ%!Ȁ/?%$4##!GȀ/!".&.#!1K,ȀȀW;ȀK8?Ȁ@.=!Ȁ.3KȀT?!/#483/Ȁ8&Ȁ
3!!GȀ.GG4#483.1Ȁ43;8&$.#483)Ȁ"1!./!ȀG8Ȁ38#Ȁ@!/4#.#!Ȁ#8Ȁ7.11Ȁ$!Ȁ.#ȀC'CND(DNSD*X,ȀȀ9@.3RȀK8?Ȁ;8&Ȁ
K8?&Ȁ.//4/#.37!Ȁ#@?/Ȁ;.&Ȁ.3GȀ:!Ȁ188RȀ;8&:.&GȀ#8Ȁ:8&R435Ȁ:4#@ȀK8?Ȁ83Ȁ#@4/Ȁ4$"8&#.3#Ȁ"&8U!7#,Ȁ

 437!&!1K)
 !"#$$ȀĀ%%&'#Ā()%*Ȁ+,Ā,

%!-..Ȁ/012344*Ȁ+)
%356-1Ȁ71-83!.Ȁ 959:31

2FY'('*Y'*,((ZZCNI[ NĀG=!3#I!.1#@ȀJ?378$%!ȀB8?3#KY6!/453Y2!&$4#/Y98:3Ȁ8;Ȁ<!.=!&=411!YB83G4#483.1ȀH/!Ȁ
Ā""147.#483YW34#4.1Ȁ ?%$4##.1Ȁ'('*N(XNZCY'('*N(XN'(ȀBH6ȀĀ""147.#483Ȁ ?%$4##.1ȀV!##!&,G87Q

38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



PHASE III

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE II

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
0 

G
EN

ER
AL

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
27

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

VICINITY MAP

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

SEPTEMBER 2024

2000 0 1000 2000 4000

2000DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

mcgillassociates.com

5400 Trinity Road
Suite 107
Raleigh, NC 27607
919.378.9111
NC Firm License # C-0459 CONSTRUCTION

DO NOT USE FOR
- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -

PRELIMINARY

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

G-001 COVER SHEET
CE-100 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
C-100 MASTER SITE PLAN
C-200 MASTER GRADING PLAN
C-300 MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
C-400 MASTER UTILITY PLAN

APPROXIMATE PROJECT LOCATION

48

48



GAT
E 

IN
W

OVE
N

W
IR

E 
FE

NCE

SOIL ROAD

100.00'

5

4

3

1

P L 
A T 

  B
 O

 O
 K

   4
 9 

  P
 A

 G
 E

    
1 6

 6

15
' P

RIV
AT

E 
RIG

HT 
OF

W
AY

 A
S 

PE
R

PB
 10

5 P
G 19

5

GR
AV

EL
 R

OA
D

4'
GAT

E

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

DB 
63

21
 P

G 12
67

PB
 23

5 P
G 22

NC DOT RIGHT OF WAY

20
' S

EW
ER

EA
SE

MEN
T

DB 
63

21
 P

G 12
64

PB
 23

4 P
G 12

6

AC
CES

S 
EA

SE
MEN

T

AR
EA

 D

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

SL
OPE

 A
ND

DRAI
NAG

E 
AR

EA

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

11

12

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

EA
SE

MEN
T 

AS
 P

ER

DB 
54

54
 P

G 38

SE
E 

DET
AI

L 2 AC
CES

S 
EA

SE
MEN

T

AR
EA

 C

DB 
46

19
 P

G 17
66

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

0.8
'

AB
OVE

GRAD
E

10

11

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE NC DOT
CONTROL ACCESS FENCE

MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE NC DOT
CONTROL ACCESS FENCE

MEANDERS WITH LINE

4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE
MEANDERS WITH LINE

APPROXIMATE
BOUNDARY OF 37'
NCDOT RIGHT OF
WAY THAT WAS

REMOVED

1.82'

1.06'

0.91'

1.12'

2.60'

1.30'

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

2100

2125

2080

2085

2090

2095

2105

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

21
40

2145

21
00

21
25

20
85 20

90 20
95 21

05 21
10 21

15 21
20 21

30

2150

2130

2135

2140

2145

21
00

2125

2150

2105

2110

21
1521152115

2120

2130
2135

2140

2145

2075

2100

2125

2065

2070

2080

2085

2090
2095

2105
2110

2115

2120

2130

2125

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

2140

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

VIRGINIA L BAILEY

ANN W MATHIS

JERRY D & JANET S

JOHN C JR & ALICE M
PRETTYMAN

CHRISWHITNEY, LLC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE  INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ROBERT ALAN & TONIA
SHEPPARD

JONATHON CLOWNEY

NOW OR FORMERLY
NORTH POINT BAPTIST

OF WEAVERVILLE

HORIZON HILLS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOC INC

COLE CV WEAVERVILLE NC LLC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE INC

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
E-

10
0

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
1 

EX
IS

T 
AN

D
 D

EM
O

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

EXISTING TREE LINE (TYP.)

EXISTING SOIL ROAD (TYP.)

EXISTING POWER POLE (TYP.)

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITIES (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT (TYP.)

EXISTING MSD SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

EXISTING 8" PVC SEWER MAIN (TYP.)

TO
W

N O
F W

EAVERVILL
E

BUNCOMBE C
OUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

TO
W

N O
F W

EAVERVILL
E

BUNCOMBE C
OUNTY

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE

BUNCOMBE COUNTY

49

49



© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2024 Maxar ©CNES (2024) Distribution Airbus DS © 2024 TomTom 

PHASE III

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE I

PHASE II

PHASE I

PHASE II

U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

233.16'
219.82'

86.39'

231.86'

49.49'

24.00' (TYP.)

9.00' (TYP.)
18.00' (TYP.)

9' (TYP.)

18' (TYP.)

197.07'

313.94'

360.13'

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-1

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
2 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER SITE PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

VICINITY MAP

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

2000 1000 2000

2000

0 4000

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

APPROXIMATE PROJECT LOCATION

SERVICE /
LOADING

IMAGING
EXP. ZONE

HELIPAD

NAME AND LOCATION OF PROJECT: PIN NUMBERS: 
ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE 9733-73-5347 9733-83-1054
COUNTY CAMPUS 9733-73-6639 9733-83-3019
20 MOONRIDGE ROAD 9733-73-8793 9733-82-0659
WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 28787

PROPERTY OWNER: PROPERTY AREA:
ADVENTHEALTH ASHEVILLE, INC. 32.86 ACRES (1,431,210 SQUARE FEET)
1035 RED BUD ROAD NE
CALHOUN, GEORGIA 30701 LENGTH OF ROAD SYSTEM: 

3600'
SETBACKS:
FRONT: 0'
REAR: 0'
SIDE: 30'
MAJOR THOROUGHFARE: 60'
MINOR THOROUGHFARE: 25.5'
STREAM BUFFER: 30'

BUILDING HEIGHT: OPEN SPACE:
HOSPITAL: 120' 7 ACRES
MOB PHASE I: 65'
MOB PHASE II: 50'
ASC: 50'

BUILDING DIMENSIONS:
HOSPITAL: 195' W X 385' L
MOB PHASE I: 130' W X 195' L
MOB PHASE II: 130' W X 195' L
ASC: 85' W X 205' L

BUILDING SIGNAGE:
HOSPITAL: 200 SF
MOB PHASE I: 75 SF
MOB PHASE II: 75 SF
ASC: 75 SF

PROPOSED PHASING:
PHASE 1: ANTICIPATED COMPLETION BY END OF 2027.
PHASE 2 & 3: ANTICIPATED COMPLETION TBD.

OWNERSHIP:
PROPOSED ROADS WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT TO BE PRIVATE INTERNAL ROADS.

FLOOD MAP INFORMATION:
THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X, 'AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD,' PER FEMA FIRM 3700973300J,
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 6, 2010.

MAINTENANCE PLAN:
STREETS, STORMWATER, WATER/SEWER SERVICES, COMMON AREAS, AND AMENITY AREAS WILL BE
OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER.

WATER:
PROPOSED WATER WILL BE A PRIVATE SYSTEM.

SEWER:
PROPOSED SEWER WILL BE PRIVATE GRAVITY COLLECTION SYSTEM ROUTED TO PRIVATE LIFT STATIONS.

DRY UTILITIES (NATURAL GAS, TELEPHONE/CABLE, ELECTRIC):
TBD. LAYOUT TO BE PROVIDED BY PROVIDERS AFTER FINAL UTILITY DESIGN IS COMPLETED.

STREET NAMES TBD.

ALL PROPOSED INFRASTRUCTURE AND PRELIMINARY PLAT WILL NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL AFTER
PHASE I HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 35')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 5')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 16')

PYLON SIGN
(120 SF)

PYLON SIGN
(75 SF)

PYLON SIGN
(18 SF)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 30')

CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

2' CONCRETE CURB
AND GUTTER (TYP.)

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 26')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 15')

PARKING DATA:

STAFF SPACES - 75

DOCTOR'S SPACES - 19

MOB SPACES PH1 - 265

MOB SPACES PH2 - 254

ED / IMAGING SPACES - 18

REGULAR BEDS SPACES - 51

ASC SPACES PH 3 - 160

EXTRA SPACES - 143

TOTAL SPACES = 985

SETBACK
(VARIES)

STREET TREE
(TYP.)

CVS DRIVEWAY CONNECTION

50

50



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

2100

2125

2080

2085

2090

2095

2105

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

21
40

2145

21
00

21
25

20
85 20

90 20
95 21

05 21
10 21

15 21
20 21

30

2150

2130

2135

2140

2145

21
00

2125

2150

2105

2110

21
1521152115

2120

2130
2135

2140

2145

2075

2100

2125

2065

2070

2080

2085

2090
2095

2105
2110

2115

2120

2130

2125

2110

2115

2120

2130

2135

2140

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

15

10

100110000

0000

1155

5
11 12

0000
20000 1

5 111 11111

0000 0 21 200000 005050 211
11121
1100 2121121211111

302222 212121212121 22121
252222222555 21212121
33030

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

220720720777775

102221021000

2211
010
0

10

21
0

21
000010
0

10
00000000

POS
0010222102100

25522212

2111212125

2221212121
225252525

125521212

2221500215215

ZZZZZZ

2006565
202020620665

207070700

22202080080800

8002208208208

50858508082020202020

20820808855

85
20

808080808082

222020900909

220
909090909099
0

09020

0200955

2220
909099
5959595

 1
S0000,

666666

95209

2105

2212121102102100505

211
0050555

SRS
0000 0301

40,00000 SSF
2110

2222 111100

211
111
0

111
0

100022

222211111155

21212121
212121212121

11515
111111

212121
1151511
5

11
55

121112222

0021222222

2 212200

221
212212122
020

0021222222

3033212121

O
0

MOM

2121
3131321
333

22212 3033
212121212121353513135

22111141414400

22212 455445

2551222121

215151515051515

00011211112222

1511211112222

0120121222212

22212 303030

33033033330303303

03013322212

001313132222

22222 3133555

353321

3533
22212

2212121142142144040

OO
,757

400421442

0440444
21

2211144141445

222

2221214514145

VEVEVEVEVEVEVE

21
00

21
00

2100

2125

2090

2095 21
05

2110

2115

2120

21
30

21
35

21
40

21
45

21
35

2135

2135

2140

2140
2140

2145

2100

21
00

2125

20
85

20
85

20
90

2090

20
95

2095

2105

2105

2110

21
10

2115

21
15

2120

2120

21
30

21
10

2115 2100

21
10

2105

2110

2120

2120

2115

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-2

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
3 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

25
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y
P:

\2
02

4\
24

.0
01

18
-H

KS
-A

D
VE

N
TH

EA
LT

H
 B

U
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
SH

EE
TS

\2
4.

00
11

8 
- 0

3 
G

R
AD

IN
G

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
3 

G
R

AD
IN

G
.D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

25
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER GRADING PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

G. ORR

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 35')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 5')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 16')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 30')

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 26')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 18')

RETAINING WALL
(MAX HEIGHT: 15')

51

51



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

2100

2125

2100

21
00

2125

2100

2125

2150

2075

20
50

2075
2100

2125

2100

2100

21
00

2100

2125

2125

2125

2125

21
50

2125

2150

21
50

21
50

2150

2150

20
75

2075

2100

2100

20
25

2050

20
50

2075

2075

2100

2125

2150

2150

2125

21
50

21
50

2125

2150

2150

2110

2115

2115

2125

2120

2125 21
30

21
35 21

40

21
45

2120

2110

2115

2115

21
05

21
10

21
15

2090

20
95

2115

2120

2155

2145

2135

2130

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-3

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
4 

ST
O

R
M

.D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
25

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

L. ROBERSON

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

CURB INLET (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.) BIOSWALE

HEADWALL

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE
18" H

DPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" H
DPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

DPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE

24
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE24" HDPE

36
" H

D
PE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE

36" HDPE

36" HDPE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

24" HDPE

24
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE

36" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

48" H
DPE

48
" H

DPE

48
" H

DP
E

48
" H

D
PE

48" HDPE

60" HDPE

24" HDPE TRENCH DRAIN24" HDPE

24" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE 18" HDPE 18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18
" H

DPE
24

" H
D

PE

24" HDPE

24" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" H
D

PE

18" HDPE

18" H
DPE

18" HDPE
18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE18" HDPE

18" HDPE18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE

18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE18
" H

D
PE

24" HDPE24" HDPE

24" HDPE
FLARED END SECTION

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE24" HDPE 18" HDPE
18" HDPE 18" HDPE

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

CURB INLET (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

52

52



U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70 U. S.   H W Y   25 - 70

HO
RI

ZO
N 

HI
LL

 R
D.

GARRISON BRANCH (SR 1834)

OLLIE WEAVER RD

HOSPITAL PH 1
270,000 SF
6 FLOORS

MOB PH 1
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

MOB PH 2
75,000 SF
3 FLOORS

HOSPITAL PH 2
130,000 SF
6 FLOORS

ASC PH 3
40,000 SF
2 FLOORS

PH
AS

E 
III

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

PH
AS

E 
I

PH
AS

E 
II

24
.0

01
18

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 - 
AD

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
AM

PU
S 

- S
H

EE
T 

C
-4

00

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
6 

U
TI

LI
TE

S.
D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

26
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y
P:

\2
02

4\
24

.0
01

18
-H

KS
-A

D
VE

N
TH

EA
LT

H
 B

U
N

C
O

M
BE

 C
O

U
N

TY
\D

R
AW

IN
G

S\
SH

EE
TS

\2
4.

00
11

8 
- 0

6 
U

TI
LI

TE
S.

D
W

G
 P

LO
T 

D
AT

E 
9/

20
/2

02
4 

2:
26

 P
M

W
ES

TO
N

 B
ER

R
Y

P:
\2

02
4\

24
.0

01
18

-H
KS

-A
D

VE
N

TH
EA

LT
H

 B
U

N
C

O
M

BE
 C

O
U

N
TY

\D
R

AW
IN

G
S\

SH
EE

TS
\2

4.
00

11
8 

- 0
6 

U
TI

LI
TE

S.
D

W
G

 P
LO

T 
D

AT
E 

9/
20

/2
02

4 
2:

26
 P

M
W

ES
TO

N
 B

ER
R

Y

NO. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

SHEET

OFFICE MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

DESIGNER

REVIEWER DATE PROJECT # FUNDING #

(ORIGINAL SIZE: 24"x36")

ADVENTHEALTH BUNCOMBE
COUNTY CAMPUS

BUNCOMBE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
24.00118SEPTEMBER 2024

MASTER UTILITY PLAN

M. CATHEY

R. WILL

L. ROBERSON

S. BURWELL N/A

DIVISION VALUE  =          FEETGRAPHIC SCALE

0080 40 80 160

8055 Broad Street
Asheville, NC 28801
828.252.0575
NC Firm License # C-0459

mcgillassociates.com

R

CONSTRUCTION
DO NOT USE FOR

- FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY -
PRELIMINARY

EXISTING TOW 12" WATER MAIN (TYP.)

MAG METER AND
RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

TAP INTO EXISTING
WATER MAIN

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC
6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

4" DIP FIRE LINE (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY (TYP.)

REMOTE FDC

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

4" DIP FIRE LINE (TYP.)

6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

6" GATE VALVE (TYP.)

20' WATER EASEMENT

12" DIP PRIVATE
WATER MAIN (TYP.)

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

SEWER PUMP STATION 1

SEWER CLEANOUT (TYP.)

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)

SEWER FORCEMAIN TIE-IN
TO EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501834

EXISTING 20' SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 10' SEWER EASEMENT

20'

10'

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

SEWER CLEANOUT (TYP.)

8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

6" DIP SEWER FORCE MAIN (TYP.)8" PVC SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

8" SDR 35 SEWER MAIN

20'

SEWER PUMP STATION 2

EXISTING 8" PVC MSD SEWER MAIN (TYP.)

EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501833

EXISTING MSD SEWER
MANHOLE #63-501832

53

53



54

54



55

55



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
Advent Health Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared October 2024

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Page 1 of 3

Zoning Analysis

Town Council is set to consider a voluntary annexation of two additional parcels near the 
intersection of 25/70, Monticello Road and Ollie Weaver Road to add to three existing parcels 
within the jurisdiction to house a proposed hospital campus. The parking is below, and the 
proposed height is above what any standard district will accommodate creating the need for 
the conditional zoning request. Otherwise, the use of the properties as defined as medical 
services clinic, urgent care center, hospital would be permitted by right in the C-2 zoning 
district. 

Medical services clinic, urgent care center, hospital. Facilities that provide ambulatory or 
outpatient health care, including but not limited to, emergency medical clinics, outpatient 
family planning services, and blood and organ banks. Any type of hospital; facility operated in 
connection with a hospital such as a clinic, including mental health clinics; nursing, 
convalescent, or rehabilitative facility; public health center; or any facility of a local health 
department. The term "hospital facility" also includes related facilities such as laboratories, 
outpatient departments, housing and training facilities for nurses and other health care 
professionals, central service facilities operated in connection with hospitals, and all equipment 
necessary for its operation.

Sec. 20-3205. Table of uses.

The following notes shall be applicable to the Table of Uses established herein. 

(1) Additional standards for those uses identified on the Table of Uses as "permitted with standards" are found 
in article III of part III of this chapter. 

(2) If a proposed use can't be found on the table of uses herein established or is not specifically defined herein, 
then the zoning administrator shall make a determination on which use most closely resembles the proposed 
use and shall apply those regulations and restrictions. Such determination may be made as a formal 
interpretation, or as part of an issuance or denial of a zoning permit or a notice of violation. The zoning 
administrator's determination is subject to an appeal of an interpretation which shall be heard by the board 
of adjustment. 

(3) The abbreviations and symbols shown in the Table of Uses have the following meanings: 

"C" = Conditional District required 

"P" = Permitted 

56

56



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
Advent Health Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared October 2024

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Page 2 of 3

"PS" = Permitted with Standards 

"-" = Not Permitted 

USES R-
1 

R-
2 

R-
3 

R-
12 

C-
1 

C-
2 

I-
1 

MHO 

OFFICE / SERVICE
Medical Services - Clinic, Urgent Care Center, Hospital - - - - - P P -

As per municipal ordinance, the conditional district application and supporting documents 
where viewed by Town Council for an initial consideration on Monday, September 23, 2024. 
Town Council offered no comment on the proposed development. 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Compliance

When considering compliance with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), often the 
analysis begins with a consultation of the future land use map. Here it is found that the future 
land use map has identified the area in question is within Growth Area 3. 

Growth Area 3, both in its present form and an upcoming update once adopted by Town 
Council, specifically enumerates medical services as compatible with the Town’s 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

The conditional zoning being applied for is specifically to accommodate a medical services 
campus development. 

Given the aforementioned variables, it is the opinion of staff that the voluntary annexation and 
desired conditional zoning is not inconsistent with the Town’s CLUP.

Reasonableness of the Proposed Zoning

When considering the reasonableness of the proposed zoning, Town Council and the Planning 
Board are provided with the following statutorily prescribed guidance.

Sec. 20-1505. Planning board review and comment.

57

57



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
Advent Health Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared October 2024

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan

Page 3 of 3

(d) Reasonableness statement for rezonings. When conducting its review of proposed zoning 
map amendments, the planning board shall, as part of its plan consistency statement or 
separately, provide a statement analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning. Such 
analysis should consider, among other factors: (i) the size, physical conditions, and other 
attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned; (ii) the benefits and detriments to the 
landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community; (iii) the relationship between the 
current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the 
development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment; (iv) why the action 
taken is in the public interest; and (v) any changed conditions warranting the amendment. If the 
zoning map amendment qualifies as a large scale rezoning the analysis of reasonableness may 
address the overall rezoning. 

Other Considerations

It is noted that the methods of ingress and egress to the properties connect to NCDOT roads. As such, 
the applicant is in communication with NCDOT for connection with existing state roads as per municipal 
ordinance and state policy.   

58

58



Town of Weaverville  Community Meeting 12/20/24 

30 South Main Street 

Weaverville, NC  

6:00P – 7:00P 

AdventHealth Buncombe County - Meeting Minutes 

 

1. Team Introductions provided 

a. Graham Fields – AdventHealth 

b. Steve Potter – AdventHealth 

c. Jerry Merritt -  HKS 

d. Mike Strenth – MedDev 

2. Explanation of Meeting Intent provided by James Eller 

3. Project Intro provided by Steve Potter (Ref attached) 

a. Di;erence between phase 1 and future phase(s) was reviewed. 

b. Community asked for site plan to be rotated to match GIS orientation for future 

presentations. 

4. Open Forum for Community Questions/Concerns 

a. “Mathis” Expressed concerns with retaining acoustical bu;er from North Access Road 

to Property line.  

b. Someone expressed concerns with access to Public Transportation or intent to provide 

sidewalks for access from East side of Hwy 26. 

c. Intent to use Garrison Branch for permanent access was asked. Response provided 

was “no”. 

d. Several concerns were raised with regard to Ollie Weaver / Monticello Roads. 

i. Concerns with existing conditions and whether or not improvements would be 

made. 

ii. Whether stoplights would be added on Ollie Weaver. 

iii. If turn lanes, widening, etc. would occur. 

iv. Tra;ic counts and speed were a concern 

v. School tra;ic was a concern 

vi. Response was deferred to coordination with NCDOT and the completion of the 

tra;ic study. 

e. Several questions were raised regarding the new entrance on Hwy 25-70. 

i. Time line is unknow, but the process has been started. 

ii. The intent is to provide a new tra;ic signal & median break. 

f. A question was asked about location of helipad. 

i. Team confirmed ground mounted adjacent to Emergency Department. 

ii. Team confirmed a Helipad Consultant was engaged to study wind, sound, etc. 

iii. Advent communicated flights would be for outbound patients only and likely 

average 1 per week annually based on Hendersonville metrics. 

g. Neighborhood members asked for periodic milestone updates for awareness. 

59

59



h. A question was asked about application of second CON application currently under 

review. 

i. Advent confirmed it is in process and the master plan has accounted for the 

second CON. 

i. Questions were asked about intent to meet/exceed energy code & incorporate GREEN 

initiatives. 

i. Advent confirmed project was being designed to meet current energy code. 

Advent is also evaluating options for additional e;iciencies, sustainability, and 

resiliency. 

 

60

60



61

61



62

62



63

63



64

64



65

65



66

66



67

67



68

68



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

PUBLIC HEARING 
MEETING DATE:  January 21, 2025 

SUBJECT: Conditional District – 21 Parker Cove Public Hearing 

PRESENTER:   Town Clerk 

ATTACHMENTS: Public Notice, Section 20-3203 Conditional Districts, 
Conditional District Application and Supporting Documents, 
Staff Report, Community Meeting Report, Planning Board 
Recommendation  

 
DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The proposed conditional district has been reviewed by the Planning Board with a 
recommendation adopted on December 3, 2024. The materials with this item include the 
report and presentation documents from the community meeting held by the developer on 
November 19, 2024.  

A staff report is also provided for Town Council’s information on this matter.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to conduct a public hearing on the proposed conditional district for 
21 Parker Cove Road.  

69

69



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold two separate 
public hearings during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter. One public 
hearing will be on a voluntary annexation petition for the property located at 21 Parker Cove 
Road, being +/- 9.385 acres bearing Buncombe County parcel identification number 9752-44-
2568, and the other public hearing will be on a zoning map amendment to designate those 
properties either as conditional district zoning or traditional R-2 zoning if such properties are 
annexed into the Town. 

These public hearings will occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community 
Room at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC.  

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

70

70

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


Sec. 20-3203. Conditional districts. 

(a) Intent. It is expected that, in most cases, a conventional district will appropriately regulate site-specific 
impacts of permitted uses and structures on surrounding areas, however conditional districts provide for 
those situations where a particular use, properly planned, may be appropriate for a particular site, but where 
the underlying conventional district has insufficient standards to mitigate the site-specific impact on 
surrounding area.  

(b) Consideration for any use. Any use may be considered for a conditional district and shall be established on an 
individual basis, upon petition of the property owner.  

(c) Conditions. Specific conditions may be proposed by the petitioner or by the town, but only those conditions 
approved by the town and consented to by the petitioner in writing may be incorporated into the zoning 
regulations. Unless consented to by the petitioner in writing, in the exercise of the authority granted by G.S. 
160D-703(b) and this section, the town may not require, enforce, or incorporate into the zoning regulations 
any condition or requirement not authorized by otherwise applicable law, including, without limitation, 
taxes, impact fees, building design elements within the scope of G.S. 160D-702(b), driveway-related 
improvements in excess of those allowed in G.S. 136-18(29) and G.S. 160A-307, or other unauthorized 
limitations on the development or use of land. Conditions and site-specific standards imposed in a 
conditional district must be limited to those that address the conformance of the development and use of 
the site to town ordinances, plans adopted pursuant to G.S. 160D-501, or the impacts reasonably expected 
to be generated by the development or use of the site.  

(d) Petition. Property may be placed in a conditional district only in response to a petition by all owners of the 
property to be included. The petition must be signed by all property owners, or agents of the owners, of all 
of the property to be included in the district and shall be accompanied by a statement analyzing the 
reasonableness of the proposed rezoning request by the petitioner, the established fee, and documentation 
as required by the following:  

(1) A preliminary plan or site plan that is substantially in compliance with the mapping standards set out in 
Code section 20-2504 and supporting information that specifies the actual use or uses intended for the 
property and any rules, regulations, and conditions that, in addition to all predetermined ordinance 
requirements, will govern the development and use of the property;  

(2) The number and general location of all proposed structures;  

(3) The proposed use of all land and structures, including the number of residential units or the total 
square footage of any nonresidential development;  

(4) All yards, buffers, screening, landscaping, and sidewalks required by ordinance, and notations of any 
deviation from requirements;  

(5) Proposed number and location of the signs;  

(6) Proposed phasing, if any, and the approximate completion time for the project;  

(7) Traffic, parking, and circulation plans, showing the proposed location and arrangement of parking 
spaces and ingress and egress to adjacent streets, existing and proposed;  

(8) Information on the height of all proposed structures;  

(9) Exterior features of all of the proposed development including but not limited to construction and 
finishing materials.  

(e) Approval procedure. Except as specifically modified by this section, the procedures to be followed by the 
planning board and town council in reviewing, granting, or denying any petition for a conditional district shall 
be the same as those established for zoning map amendments (see Code section 20-1504). The following 
additional procedures shall also apply for the approval of conditional districts:  

71

71



(1) Initial consideration by town council. Petitions for conditional districts shall be initially reviewed by 
town council. After its initial consideration of a petition for a conditional district, town council shall 
refer the request to the planning board for the full review process as required by G.S. Chapter 160D. 
Initial consideration of such petitions are intended to provide town council with the opportunity to 
express their preliminary thoughts related to the petition but shall not serve as a final determination 
on same.  

(2) Community meeting. Before a public hearing may be held by the town council on a petition for a 
conditional district the petitioner must file in the office of the town clerk a written report of at least 
one community meeting held by the petitioner. The report shall include, among other things, a listing 
of those persons and organizations contacted about the meeting and the manner and date of contact, 
the date, time, and location of the meeting, a roster of the persons in attendance at the meeting, a 
summary of issues discussed at the meeting, and a description of any changes to the rezoning petition 
made by the petitioner as a result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one 
meeting pursuant to this subsection, the petitioner shall file a report documenting efforts that were 
made to arrange such a meeting and stating the reasons such a meeting was not held. The adequacy of 
a meeting held or report filed pursuant to this subsection shall be considered by the town council but 
shall not be subject to judicial review. Notice of the community meeting shall be posted on the 
property and mailed to all the property owners within 200 feet of the property boundaries not more 
than 25 days nor less than ten days prior to the meeting.  

(f) Approval and ordinance. If a petition for a conditional district is approved, the development and use of the 
property shall be governed by the ordinance establishing the conditional district, the approved site plan for 
the district, and any additional approved rules, regulations, and conditions, all of which shall constitute the 
zoning regulations for the approved conditional district. Each conditional district will be given a special 
number, distinguishing such conditional district from another zoning district. Each ordinance adopted by 
town council which establishes a conditional district within the town is hereby incorporated into this chapter 
as a separate and unique zoning district and shall be reflected on the town's zoning map. Copies of such 
ordinances shall be kept on file with the town clerk and may be reviewed upon request.  

(g) Time limits. Time limits for the completion of the project's infrastructure and completion of construction may 
be established as conditions of the conditional district, subject to consent of the property owner. Extensions 
to established time frames shall be subject to the approval of town council.  

(h) Phasing of projects. Project phasing must be reviewed and approved with the conditional district. Phases 
must be shown on the site plan that is adopted in conjunction with the ordinance approving the conditional 
district and the time periods related to the phasing must also be addressed in said ordinance.  

(i) Performance guarantees. At the discretion of the town council, the property owner may be required to post 
performance guarantees to guarantee the successful completion of required improvements included in the 
approved conditional district. Such performance guarantees are subject to the provisions of G.S. 160D-804.1.  

(j) Judicial review. Conditional district decisions under this section are legislative decisions that are presumed 
valid if there is a reasonable basis for the decision.  

(k) Future variance request. Properties subject to a conditional district are not eligible for variances on the 
approved project.  

(l) Maintaining the conditional district. A conditional district is a rezoning which represents both a text and map 
amendment and as such is must be maintained after the sale of the property district.  

(m) Modifications. Minor modifications and major amendments to approved conditional districts shall be in 
accordance with Code section 20-1303.  

(n) Final plat approval process. All water, sewer, stormwater infrastructure, and all street, sidewalk, and similar 
improvements must be installed and verified as complete by the appropriate authority prior to final plat 
review. Once the required infrastructure is complete, the final plat is to be reviewed by the zoning 
administrator and the technical review committee for compliance with the relevant portions of the 

72

72



ordinance approving the conditional district for the project. Upon finding that the required infrastructure is 
complete and the final plat is in compliance with the ordinance, the planning director, or their designee, shall 
approve the final plat and authorize the recordation of same. Final plats must contain all applicable 
information as set out in Code section 20-2504 and Code section 20-2505.  

(o) Issuance of zoning permits. The zoning administrator shall not issue a zoning permit until a final plat has been 
approved and recorded.  

Sec. 20-1505. Planning board review and comment. 

(a) New development regulations. The planning board shall review and comment upon a proposed development 
regulation, including the full text of such regulations and any proposed zoning maps associated with the 
regulations. The planning board may hold public meetings and legislative hearings in the course of preparing 
the regulation. Upon completion, the planning board shall make a written recommendation regarding 
adoption of the regulation to the governing board. The governing board shall not hold its required hearing or 
take action until it has received a recommendation regarding the regulation from the planning board. 
Following its required hearing, the governing board may refer the regulation back to the planning board for 
any further recommendations that the board may wish to make prior to final action by the governing board 
in adopting, modifying and adopting, or rejecting the regulation. The governing board is not bound by the 
recommendations, if any, of the planning board.  

(b) Development regulation and zoning map amendments. Subsequent to initial adoption of a any development 
regulation, all proposed amendments to the development regulation or zoning map shall be submitted to the 
planning board for review and comment. Upon completion, the planning board shall make a written 
recommendation regarding adoption of the regulation to the governing board. The governing board shall not 
hold its required hearing or take action until it has received a recommendation regarding the regulation from 
the planning board. Following its required hearing, the governing board may refer the regulation back to the 
planning board for any further recommendations that the board may wish to make prior to final action by 
the governing board in adopting, modifying and adopting, or rejecting the regulation. If no written report is 
received from the planning board within 90 days of referral of the amendment to the board, the governing 
board may act on the amendment without the planning board report. The governing board is not bound by 
the recommendations, if any, of the planning board.  

(c) Plan consistency. When conducting a review of proposed zoning text or map amendments pursuant to G.S. 
160D-604 and this section, the planning board shall advise and comment on whether the proposed action is 
consistent with any comprehensive plan that has been adopted and any other officially adopted plan that is 
applicable. The planning board shall provide a written recommendation to the governing board that 
addresses plan consistency and other matters as deemed appropriate by the planning board, but a comment 
by the planning board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with the comprehensive plan shall not 
preclude consideration or approval of the proposed amendment by the governing board. If a zoning map 
amendment qualifies as a "large-scale rezoning" under G.S. 160D-602(b), the planning board statement 
describing plan consistency may address the overall rezoning and describe how the analysis and policies in 
the relevant adopted plans were considered in the recommendation made.  

(d) Reasonableness statement for rezonings. When conducting its review of proposed zoning map amendments, 
the planning board shall, as part of its plan consistency statement or separately, provide a statement 
analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning. Such analysis should consider, among other factors: 
(i) the size, physical conditions, and other attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned; (ii) the benefits and 
detriments to the landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community; (iii) the relationship between 
the current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the development that 
would be permissible under the proposed amendment; (iv) why the action taken is in the public interest; and 
(v) any changed conditions warranting the amendment. If the zoning map amendment qualifies as a large 
scale rezoning the analysis of reasonableness may address the overall rezoning.  

73

73



(e) Separate board required. Notwithstanding the authority to assign duties of the planning board to the 
governing board as provided in G.S. Chapter 160D, the review and comment required by this section shall 
not be assigned to the governing board and must be performed by the planning board.  

 

74

74



The Town of 
 Weaverville 

N O R T H   C A R O L I N A  

 

 

 

December 3, 2024 
 
Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons and 
Weaverville Town Council 

 Re: 21 Parker Cove Road – +/- 8.80 Acres 
Proposed Zoning Map Amendment – Conditional District and R-2 
Statement of Consistency/Reasonableness and Recommendation 

 
Dear Mayor and Council –  

At the direction of Town Council, the Planning Board reviewed the properties proposed for annexation 
and development at 21 Parker Cove Road and submits this letter addressing its findings and 
recommendation concerning an appropriate zoning designation for the properties should they be 
annexed.  

Town development regulations concerning zoning map amendments and North Carolina law require 
the Planning Board to review proposed zoning for plan consistency and reasonableness. 

The property involved consists of approximately 8.80 acres located at the intersection of Parker Cove 
Road (SR 2106) and Water Leaf Drive. This property is currently in the unincorporated portion of 
Buncombe County and zoned R-1. No development approval has been obtained yet on this property so 
vested rights have not been claimed.  

The developer has requested conditional district zoning on this property and the Planning Board has 
reviewed that request and provides its findings and recommendations.  The Planning Board also 
thought it might be beneficial to Town Council to provide findings and recommendation on a 
traditional zoning district for this property as well and that is also contained in this letter so that Town 
Council could legally consider both without having to initiate a second Planning Board review.  

The Planning Board met on November 7 and December 3 to conduct its review and considered both 
options and reports the following findings and recommendations.  

Conditional District Findings and Recommendation 

The conditional district request is for a development consisting of 45 residential dwelling units with 
small lots and reduced setbacks as shown on the Rezoning Plan dated 29 August 2024 that is attached 
to this recommendation. It is noted that the proposed unit density is approximately 5 per acre. The 
dwelling units are clustered and have lot sizes and setbacks that are smaller than what would be 

75

75



2 

 

allowed under traditional zoning districts. This provides a reason to consider conditional district zoning 
for the properties. 

The Planning Board reviewed the project and, with a majority vote of 4 to 1, finds that the adoption 
of the conditional district with the suggested conditions noted below is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The Comprehensive Land Use Plan and Future Land Use Plan both 
contemplate single family residential development in the area. Both the current and anticipated 
version of the Resolution Concerning Growth Areas indicate that single family residential use would be 
appropriate for this area (Growth Area 5) and include conditional districts, R-1 and R-2 as desirable 
zoning districts in the Reems Creek Road Corridor. Additionally, the stated goals within the CLUP of 
“consider ways to increase housing affordability” was taken into account. The voluntary annexation 
petition states an anticipated average sales price of $300,000 and the reduced lot area will aid in 
affordability. 

The Planning Board’s conversation concerning whether the conditional district is reasonable was more 
difficult. The Planning Board failed to find that the conditional district as presented was reasonable 
and declined to provide a favorable recommendation on its adoption. To support this position, the 
Planning Board finds that a conditional district that incorporates the proposed rezoning plan is not 
reasonable in that the density is too high and that the small lot configuration that is proposed for the 
project is not consistent with the other residential uses within the area. It was also noted that Parker 
Cove Road connects to Reems Creek Road at an extreme angle and the Planning Board expressed 
concern that this intersection cannot safely handle the traffic load that is expected to be associated 
with this project. It was noted by some members that this project feels similar to multifamily projects 
and higher density zoning which were recently removed from the desirable uses in this Growth Area 5. 
Concern was also expressed about the impact of this high density on the existing infrastructure and 
Town resources, and the tight clustering of the dwelling units was found to be undesirable in this 
location.   

Traditional District Findings and Recommendation 

As an alternative to the proposed conditional district the Planning Board also considered which 
traditional zoning district was most appropriate for this property.  

When considering a traditional district the Planning Board was urged to consider the appropriateness 
of all uses allowable within a requested zoning district. With this in mind the Planning Board focused 
on the R-2 zoning districts as it seemed to be most closely aligned to the existing residential 
development in the Reems Creek Road corridor, including Maple Trace Subdivision.    

In a unanimous vote, the Planning Board found that R-2 zoning for this property is consistent with 
the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP) and reasonable and forwards a favorable 
recommendation to Town Council on R-2 zoning. In making this finding the Board considered the 
future land use map, current and proposed uses within the area, including the mix of residential uses. 
This proposed R-2 zoning district represents a consistent and compatible use when considering the 

76

76



3 

zoning and current uses in the area, including properties within the Town and just outside its municipal 
limits. To support the finding that R-2 zoning is reasonable the Board found that the R-2 zoning district 
is compatible with the current residential uses of the properties within the area, including existing and 
permitted single-family residences.  

It is noted that this recommendation was largely based on this property being within the Town’s 
identified Growth Area 5 and Town Council Resolution Concerning Growth Areas which indicates that 
R-2 zoning is consistent with Town Council’s desired zoning for this property.

Please let me know if you need anything further from the Board on this matter.

Sincerely,

Mark Endries 
Planning Board Vice Chair 

cc: Jane Kelley, Planning Board Chair 
James Eller, Planning Director 
Scottie Harris, Interim Town Manager 
John Henning, Town Attorney 

77

77



LOT 34

LOT 33

LOT 35

LOT 36

MAPLE TRACE - PHASE 3
MB 185 PG 30

6 spaces

6 spaces

6 spaces

7 spaces

9 spaces

5 s
pa

ce
s

5 s
pa

ce
s

3 sp.

3 sp.

4 sp.

3 
sp

.

6 spaces

4 
sp

.
4 

sp
.

4 sp.
2 sp.

2 
sp

.
2 

sp
.

2 
sp

.

2 sp.

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. a

lley
 - 2

0' r
/w

pv
t. a

lley
 - 2

0' r
/w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. 

all
ey

 - 
20

' r/
w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. 

st
re

et
 - 

50
' r

/w

pvt. street - 50' r/w

pro
p. 

sig
n

prop. sign

prop. sign

pro
p. 

sig
n

TIE TO EXISTING SEWER

TIE TO EXISTING WATER

1.92  P.O.S

0.49 AC P.O.S

0.14 AC C.O.S

0.07 AC
C.O.S

0.09 AC C.O.S

0.07 AC C.O.S

0.22 AC C.O.S

0.13 AC C.O.S

0.1
0 A

C C.O
.S

0.05 AC
C.O.S

0.05 AC
C.O.S

0.57 AC
P.O.S

20' BUFFER �0.89 AC P.O.S�

Sheet No:

Sheet Title:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Revisions:

Project Number:

Date:

Seals:

R=-1

Rezoning
Plan

SITE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

1005025050

GRAPHIC SCALE
1�   50'

STOP

T
H

E
 S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 A
T

 R
E

E
M

S
 C

R
E

E
K

T
O

W
N

 O
F 

W
E

A
VE

R
VI

LL
E

B
U

N
C

O
M

B
E

  C
O

U
N

T
Y

, N
O

R
T

H
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

FO
R

:
G

R
E

E
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 C
A

PI
T

A
L 

PA
R

T
N

E
R

S
,  L

LC
29

25
 S

E
N

N
A

 D
R

IV
E

; S
U

IT
E

 2
02

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

, N
C

 2
81

05

NRP

NRP

17.24.001

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Reems Creek Rd

08/29/24    ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL

08/29/2024

Parker Cove Rd

Pu
g 

R
un

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 G
ro

ve
 R

d

Water Leaf Dr.

78

78



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION
Planning and Zoning Department
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property

Conditional Districts address situations in which a particular use, properly planned, may be 
appropriate for a specific site but, the existing zoning district of the site has insufficient standards 
to mitigate the site-specific impact on the surrounding area. Uses which may be considered for a 
Conditional District shall be established on the Table of Uses found at Sec. 20-3205. Additional 
information related to Conditional Districts may be found at Sec. 20-3203. 

At the discretion of the Town Council, it may be required of the property owner to guarantee 
performance or completion of conditions included in the Conditional Zoning Plan. Such guarantee 
may take the form of: (1) a surety performance bond made by a company licensed and authorized 
in  North Carolina, (2) a bond of a developer with an assignment to the Town of a certificate of 
deposit, (3) a bond of developer secured by an official bank check drawn in favor of the Town and 
deposited with the Town Clerk, (4) cash or an irrevocable letter of credit, (5) a bank escrow account 
whereby the developer deposits cash, a note, or a bond with a federally insured financial institution 
into an account payable to the Town. The amount of the guarantee shall be determined by Town 
Council.   

OWNER/APPLICANT NAME:          APPLICATION DATE:       

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE THE PROJECT:       

PHONE NUMBER:            PROPERTY ADDRESS:       

PIN:              DEED BOOK/PAGE:       

LOT AREA (acres):           ZONING DISTRICT:        

___________________________________________       _____  ________________
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT         DATE  

Application fees are due at the time of submittal. Withdrawal of an application after the public 
hearing has been advertised will result in the forfeiture of the application fee.

Green Street Capital Partners LLC 7/11/24

704-936-6676 21 Parker Cove Rd Weaverville 

97524425600000 4673/1806

__________________
ANT    

8.80

Development of 45 detached single family subdivision

79

79



CONDITIONAL DISTRICT APPLICATION 
Planning and Zoning Department 
30 South Main Street, P.O. Box 338, Weaverville, NC 28787 
(828) 484-7002--- fax (828) 645-4776 --- jeller@weavervillenc.org 
Application Fee Based Upon Size of Property 
 
A petition for a Conditional District must include a site plan and supporting information that 
specifies the intended uses for property. A complete site plan shall be substantially compliant with 
the mapping standards found within Sec. 20-2504. Additional information may be requested by 
members of staff, the Planning Board or Town Council.  
 
 Title block containing: 

 Name of owner & applicant 
 Property address 
 Buncombe County PIN  
 Date or dates survey was conducted or plan prepared 
 Scale of the drawing in feet per inch 
 Deed book and page reference of the deed  
 Zoning designation of property 

 Sketch vicinity map depicting the relationship between the proposed subdivision and the surrounding area 
 North Arrow and orientation 
 Lot area in acres and square feet 
 Existing topography of the site and within 300 feet of the site boundary in five (5) foot contours 
 Delineation of areas within the floodplain. 
 Names of owners of adjoining properties, Buncombe County PIN, and zoning designation 
 Minimum building setback lines applicable to the lot, including drainage or utility easements 
 Proposed number and location of signs 
 Exact dimensions, location, height, and exterior features of proposed buildings and structures 
 Photographs of buildings on properties within 200 ft. of subject property 
 Utility easements 
 Existing and proposed sanitary sewer system layout and a letter of commitment 
 Existing and proposed water distribution system layout and a letter of commitment  
 Plans for individual water supply and sewerage/septic disposal system, if any 
 A statement as to whether or not natural gas, telephone, electric, and cable lines are to be installed, and whether 

they will be above or below ground 
 Exact dimension and location of all traffic, parking, and circulation plans showing the proposed location and 

arrangement of parking spaces.  
 Existing and proposed roads, driveways, ingress/egress, easements, and rights-of-way both private and public.  
 Existing and proposed encroachments into setbacks, rights-of-way, and/or easements, if any 
 Proposed phasing, if any, and expected completion date of the project. 
 
Upon reviewing the application, site plan, and supporting documents, the Planning and Zoning 
Board will issue statement of reasonableness of the proposed Conditional District.  

Before a public hearing may be held by the Town Council, the petitioner must file in the Office of 
the Town Clerk, a written report of at least one community meeting held by the petitioner. The 
report shall include a list of those persons and organization notified of the meeting detailing the 
method and date of contact’ the date, time, and location of the meeting; a roster of persons in 
attendance, a summary of issues discussed, and a description of any changes to the petition as a 
result of the meeting. In the event the petitioner has not held at least one meeting, the petitioner 
shall file a report documenting efforts that were made and the reasons such a meeting was not held.  

 

N/A

N/A

N/A

80

80



LOT 34

LOT 33

LOT 35

LOT 36

MAPLE TRACE - PHASE 3
MB 185 PG 30

6 spaces

6 spaces

6 spaces

7 spaces

9 spaces

5 s
pa

ce
s

5 s
pa

ce
s

3 sp.

3 sp.

4 sp.

3 
sp

.

6 spaces

4 
sp

.
4 

sp
.

4 sp.
2 sp.

2 
sp

.
2 

sp
.

2 
sp

.

2 sp.

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. a

lley
 - 2

0' r
/w

pv
t. a

lley
 - 2

0' r
/w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. 

all
ey

 - 
20

' r/
w

pvt. alley - 20' r/w

pv
t. 

st
re

et
 - 

50
' r

/w

pvt. street - 50' r/w

pro
p. 

sig
n

prop. sign

prop. sign

pro
p. 

sig
n

TIE TO EXISTING SEWER

TIE TO EXISTING WATER

1.92  P.O.S

0.49 AC P.O.S

0.14 AC C.O.S

0.07 AC
C.O.S

0.09 AC C.O.S

0.07 AC C.O.S

0.22 AC C.O.S

0.13 AC C.O.S

0.1
0 A

C C.O
.S

0.05 AC
C.O.S

0.05 AC
C.O.S

0.57 AC
P.O.S

20' BUFFER (0.89 AC P.O.S)

Sheet No:

Sheet Title:

Drawn By:

Checked By:

Revisions:

Project Number:

Date:

Seals:

RZ-1

Rezoning
Plan

SITE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

1005025050

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 50'

STOP
T

H
E

 S
A

N
C

T
U

A
R

Y
 A

T
 R

E
E

M
S

 C
R

E
E

K
T

O
W

N
 O

F 
W

E
A

VE
R

VI
LL

E
B

U
N

C
O

M
B

E
  C

O
U

N
T

Y
, N

O
R

T
H

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

FO
R

:
G

R
E

E
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 C
A

PI
T

A
L 

PA
R

T
N

E
R

S
,  L

LC
29

25
 S

E
N

N
A

 D
R

IV
E

; S
U

IT
E

 2
02

M
A

T
T

H
E

W
S

, N
C

 2
81

05

NRP

NRP

17.24.001

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

Reems Creek Rd

08/29/24    ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL

08/29/2024

Parker Cove Rd

Pu
g 

R
un

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 G
ro

ve
 R

d

Water Leaf Dr.

81

81



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
21 Parker Cove Road Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared September 2024

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan; Town of Weaverville Fact 
Sheet

Page 1 of 3

Zoning Analysis

Town Council is set to consider a voluntary annexation of a satellite parcel adjacent to Reems 
Creek Road and Parker Cove Road. The parcel consists of 8.8 acres and conditional zoning is
being applied for in order to house the desired development. 45 units are being proposed at a 
density of approximately 5 units per acre. The proposed minimum lot area is below what any 
standard district will accommodate creating the need for the conditional zoning request.  

It is noted that the annexation of the neighboring Maple Trace subdivision is continuing to 
progress. A zoning district of R-2 was recommended for Maple Trace as being the closest match 
to what was developed. The town’s R-2 zoning district will support 5.8 units per acre in a single 
family residential configuration.    

It is also noted that the Partridge Berry and Hamburg Crossing developments, also on Reems 
Creek Road were previously granted special use permits (SUP) to allow for reduced lot areas. 
Under current municipal ordinance, those developments would need to acquire a conditional 
district rather than a SUP.

As per municipal ordinance, the conditional district application and supporting documents 
where viewed by Town Council for an initial consideration on Monday, September 23, 2024. 
Town Council offered no comment on the proposed development. 

Floodplain Development

It is noted that a portion of the subject property is within the floodplain. As noted in previous 
meetings, Buncombe County administers the Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance within our 
municipal borders. This development will be fully compliant with floodplain standards and be 
permitted, as it relates to the floodplain, through the county. 

82

82



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
21 Parker Cove Road Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared September 2024

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan; Town of Weaverville Fact 
Sheet

Page 2 of 3

Comprehensive Land Use Plan Compliance

When considering compliance with the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP), often the 
analysis begins with a consultation of the future land use map. Here it is found that the future 
land use map has identified the area in question is within Growth Area 5. 

Growth Area 5, both in its present form and an upcoming update once adopted by Town 
Council, specifically enumerates single family residential development as compatible with the 
Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

The conditional zoning being applied for is specifically to accommodate single family residential 
development. 

Additionally, the stated goal within the CLUP of “consider ways to increase housing 
affordability” should be taken into account. The voluntary annexation petition states and 
anticipated average sales price of $300,000 and the reduced lot area will aide in affordability.   

Given the aforementioned variables, it is the opinion of staff that the voluntary annexation and 
desired conditional zoning is not inconsistent with the Town’s CLUP.

Reasonableness of the Proposed Zoning

When considering the reasonableness of the proposed zoning, Town Council and the Planning 
Board are provided with the following statutorily prescribed guidance.

Sec. 20-1505. Planning board review and comment.
(d) Reasonableness statement for rezonings. When conducting its review of proposed zoning 
map amendments, the planning board shall, as part of its plan consistency statement or 
separately, provide a statement analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning. Such 
analysis should consider, among other factors: (i) the size, physical conditions, and other 
attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned; (ii) the benefits and detriments to the 
landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community; (iii) the relationship between the 
current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the 

83

83



Town of Weaverville, North Carolina
Preliminary Staff Report: 
21 Parker Cove Road Annexation, 
Initial Zoning, Conditional District

Prepared September 2024

Sources: Town of Weaverville Code of Ordinances; Comprehensive Land Use Plan; Town of Weaverville Fact 
Sheet

Page 3 of 3

development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment; (iv) why the action 
taken is in the public interest; and (v) any changed conditions warranting the amendment. If the 
zoning map amendment qualifies as a large scale rezoning the analysis of reasonableness may 
address the overall rezoning. 

Other Considerations

The 2021 American Community survey provided the Town with a household size of 2.8 persons per 
household. This figure applied to the proposed 45 dwelling units suggests that this project will grow the 
population of the Town by approximately 126 people should Town Council annex the property and grant 
the desired conditional district. 

Should Town Council annex the property, said annexation would be a satellite annexation. With a 
statutory cap on satellite annexation set at 10%, the towns current satellite annexation area stands at 
2%. This satellite annexation would not jeopardize this percentage threshold.  

84

84



Report of Community Meeting held by Green Street Development Group, LLC, 
Applicant, in compliance with Section 20-3203(e)(2) Public Involvement 

Meeting 

A public meeting was held on November 19, 2024 from 6pm-7:30pm, Council 
Chambers, Town Hall, Weaverville, NC concerning an application for CZD, 21 

Parker Cove, Weaverville, NC, PIN 9752442568 

ATTACHMENT A- Affidavits 

ATTACHEMNT B-Roster of attendees 

The issues discussed at the aforesaid meeting were as follows: 
1. Total number of Units and Overall Density

• The applicant responded that the proposed density is
consistent with what is allowed by right under the current
County Zoning

2. Size and Price Point of Units Being Built
• The applicant stated that size and price point have yet to be

determined and will be a function of a future market study.  It
was stated that the homes will be market rate and not
affordable housing.

3. Overall Parking
• The applicant responded that there are 2 designated spaces for each unit

proposed plus additional on-street parking for visitors.

4. Impact on Traffic
• The applicant explained that any potential impacts on Traffic is

based on the NCDOT’s review of the driveway application but that
typically a Traffic Impact Assessment is not required for projects
this size.

5. Status and Details of the Purchase Contract with the Seller
• The applicant was asked multiple times about the current status of the

contract with the seller.  The applicant responded by stating that
information was confidential.

6. “Zero” Lot Lines
• A resident brought up the notion that there are no zero-lot line lots in

Buncombe County.  It was explained by the applicant that the only
“potential” zero-lot line is the front setback of the units fronting shared
common space.

85

85



7. Wetlands – Location and Impact
• The applicant stated that a Wetland delineation had been completed and

that there is no development being proposed within any area that has
been designated as a potential wetland.

8. Water and Sewer Availability
• Mr. James Eller, The Planning Director, addressed this by stating that the

availability of water and sewer is part of the overall annexation process.

9. The need and location of any future retaining walls.
• The applicant noted that the “exact” need or location of any retaining

walls would not be determined until a full set of construction documents
is developed.

Based on the discussion topics noted above, there are no proposed changes to be made to the 
petition as a result of the meeting. If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to 
contact me  at  nrparker@amicuseng.com.   

Sincerely, 

Nicholas R. Parker, PE 
Manager/Member 
Green Street Development Group LLC

86

86



87

87



88

88



89

89



90

90



91

91



92

92



93

93



94

94



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA ITEM

PUBLIC HEARING 
Tuesday, January 21, 2025 

Annual Update of the Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CLUP)

Planning Director 

Action Plan Table with Priorities, Resolution Regarding 
Development within Identified Growth Areas, Future Land 
Use Map, Planning Board Recommendation

Date of Meeting: 

Subject: 

Presenter:  

Attachments: 

Description: 

As is done annually, the Planning Board has reviewed and offered a recommendation on 
the update of the CLUP, including an action plan table with priorities, updated Future 
Land Use Map, and the inclusion of the resolution concerning development within 
identified growth areas.  

The action plan table with priorities and resolution concerning development within 
identified growth areas have been updated as a result of the conversations during the 
joint meeting of Town Council and the Planning Board. 

Action Requested: 

Town Council is asked to hear from the public an the annual update of the CLUP. 

95

95



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  

 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Weaverville Town Council will hold a public hearing 
during its regularly scheduled workshop meeting on Tuesday, January 21, 2025, beginning at 
6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as Town Council can reach the matter, on proposed updates to 
the Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The proposed updates include a revised action plan 
table with updated priorities, and adoption and inclusion of an Amended and Restated 
Resolution Concerning Growth Areas. 

This public hearing will occur as an in-person meeting in Council Chambers/Community Room 
at Town Hall, 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC.  

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS can also be submitted in advance of the public hearing and will 
be read into the record of the public hearing. Written public comments can be submitted as 
follows: (1) by EMAILING to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the 
meeting, (2) by putting your written comment in a DROP BOX at Town Hall (located at front 
entrance and back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, or (3) BY MAILING your 
written comment (must be received not later than the day of the meeting) to: Town of 
Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments.   

If you would like ADDITIONAL INFORMATION or to review the content related to the Public 
Hearings, or have questions regarding how to submit a comment or join the meeting,  you may 
contact Planning Director James Eller at 828-484-7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org or Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer at 828-484-7003 or tmercer@weavervillenc.org. 

 

 

96

96

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


 

Town of Weaverville 
Planning Board 

 
Recommendation and Plan Consistency Statement for 

Updates to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
 
 

On November 7, 2024, the Planning Board reviewed and, in a unanimous vote, recommends 
that the Comprehensive Land Use Plan be amended to include (1) the attached updated Table 
of Stated Goals, Responsibilities, and Priorities, (2) the resolution concerning growth areas, 
and (3) the future land use map reflective of this resolution.  
 
The Planning Board found that the annual review of progress towards accomplishment of 
Plan goals and the establishment of new ones is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan and reasonable in that it allows the Plan to be adapted to the changes within the Town 
and surrounding areas and related shifts in priorities. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jane Kelley, Chairman of the Planning Board  
 
November 7, 2024 

97

97



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

1 

1 2024 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 
2 PRIORITIZATION RESPONSIBILITY

3 WATER 

4 N/A 1 1 1 Update Plan and regulations to slow land use 
development if water treatment plant expansion 
is postponed or terminated and water usage and 
commitments reach 70% of available water 
supply  

WTP Expansion project 
underway; commitments 
and usage reported 
quarterly 

   

5  1 1 1 Continue monitoring water production, 
allocations, usage, and availability  

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

6  1 1 1 Continue reserving water allocation for infill 
development within the town 

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

7  1.5 2 2 Development of Water System GIS Layer Completed in 2024  

8 STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 

9  1 1 1 Continue the Street Improvement Program Program funded FY2024   
10  1 1 1 Establish/support committee on Bike-Ped Plan Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23; 

committee formed 11/23 
  

11 1 1 1 Develop priorities/timeline for Bike-Ped Plan Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23; 
committee working on this 

  

12 2 2 2 Establish/continue funding a Sidewalk 
Improvement Program for Bike-Ped priorities 

Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23  

13 2.5 2 3 Review annual progress towards implementation 
of the Bike-Ped Plan 

Bike-Ped Plan adopted 6/26/23    

14 2.5 3 2 Study possible adoption of driveway construction 
standards – steep slope, reduction of curb cuts, 
common driveways 

   

15 HOUSING 

98

98



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

2 

1 2024 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 
16 2 2 2 Consider broadening allowable housing types 

(duplexes, quadplexes) in residential. districts by 
allowing multifamily or establishing new districts 

   

17 3 3 2 Consider ways to increase housing affordability TC considered in 2020   
18 3 3 3 Consider expansion of the MH Overlay District     

19 GENERAL POLICY MATTERS 

20 1 1 Review & update economic development goals WEDAC/TC working on this  
21  1 1 Continue to annex properties along the Town’s 

borders in order to impose the Town’s land use 
regulations 

TC consensus on 5/14/22 and 
resolution dtd 12/13/22 & last  
amended 5/20/24 

 

22  1 1 1 Continue to work with Buncombe County on 
planning issues, esp. in areas near Town limits  

TC consensus on 5/14/22   

23  1 1 Engage in conversations with NCDOT about long-
term planning for growth 

TC consensus on 5/14/22   

24  1 1 Engage in conversations with MSD about long-
term planning for growth 

TC consensus on 5/14/22; 
MSD Update on ??? 

  

25  1 1 1 Comprehensive review of Future Land Use Map TC workshop 5/14/22; 
adopted 11/20/23  

   

26  1 1 Make decisions on annexation based on the ability 
to provide quality municipal services to proposed 
land uses to same extent and under current policy 

TC consensus on 5/14/22 and 
resolution dtd 10/23/23 

 

27 2 2 2 Increase recreational opportunities, especially on 
Town properties 

Eller Cove Watershed (study 
complete 2/24, grant 
application pending 3/24); 
Reems Creek Greenway (study 
pending) 

  

28 3 2 Investigate possibility of reestablishing direct bus 
route between Weaverville and Asheville 

  

29 3 3 2 Review of overlapping land use authority Take up when County initiates   
30 2.5 3 2 Negotiate interlocal agreement(s) with County 

(Building Permits and Inspections) 
Take up when County initiates   

99

99



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

3 

1 2024 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 
31 3 3 3 Evaluate need to strengthen regulations with 

regard to hazard mitigation 
Buncombe-Madison Hazard 
Mitigation Plan dated 6/21 

   

32 LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

33 1 Review residential uses for consistency and 
compatibility with policy directives 

PB Recommended 5/24    

34 1 Determine how to regulate Condominiums     
35  2 Study & consider regulation of short-term rentals TC Consensus to Delay 

8/20/24 
   

36  1 1 1 1 Consider regulations that encourage open space 
or greenway dedication, conservation measures /  
Link with Tree Conservation 
Consider regulations concerning tree 
conservation/tree canopy preservation 

Planning Board consensus on 
9/3/24 

Active Item 

   

37 1 Study & consider regulations on min/max parking 
and loading areas 

Active Item    

38 1 Setbacks when property line crosses a road 
39 2 2 2 2 Consider Town-initiated rezonings to better align 

established uses with underlying zoning districts 
or to address long dormant properties 

Focusing on long dormant 
properties 

   

40 2 2 2 2 Undertake a comprehensive review of zoning 
regulations 

   

41 2 2 2 2 Determine need or desire for Town grading 
regulations for projects between 1 acre and ½ 
acre 

   

42 3 3 2 2 Revise wireless telecommunication facility 
regulations for legal compliance and policy 
objectives 

   

43 3 3 3 3 Continue to analyze ways to provide standard 
regulations in order to reserve use of conditional 
zoning for unique development 

Areas improved:  
Mixed Use Development 
Apartments 

   

100

100



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

4 
 

1  2024 TC PB Staff STATED GOAL NOTES Staff PB TC 

44  PLAN CONSISTENCY REVIEW - LEGALLY REQUIRED 

45  -  - - Consult plan priorities if inconsistencies develop 
in the implementation of this Plan 

     

46  -  - - Consult the Future Land Use Map and use 
descriptions for Plan consistency review 

Legally required    

47  -  - - Consult Action Plan and stated goals for Plan 
consistency review 

Legally required    

48  -  - - Consult additional approved plans for Plan 
consistency review 

Legally required    

49  MAINTENANCE OF PLAN AND REGULATIONS – LEGAL COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

50  -  - - Conduct an annual review of progress towards 
accomplishment of Plan goals  

July/August each year    

51  -  - - Update appendix to this Plan when new plans 
or amendments are adopted 

To keep Plan up-to-date and 
usable 

   

52  -  - - Conduct an annual review of zoning regulations to 
ensure statutory compliance and consistency with 
stated goals 

For legal compliance and 
progress towards Plan goals 

   

53  -  - - Undertake annual review of the Table of Uses For legal compliance    
54  -  - - Conduct an annual review of subdivision 

regulations to ensure statutory compliance and 
consistency with stated goals 

For legal compliance and 
progress towards Plan goals 

   

55  -  - - Consider development of or amendment to 
regulations consistent with law and Plan 

For progress towards Plan 
goals 

   

56  -  - - Undertake a comprehensive update to the Plan in 
2025 or at such time as substantial legislative or 
other changes are experienced  

2025 is proposed in order to 
provide for 5-year updates 
that better align w/ Census 

   

  

101

101



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

5 
 

 COMPLETED 

  2 1 1 Review sign regulations for legal compliance and 
policy objectives 

Code Amendments adopted 
6/24/24 

   

  1.5 1 1 Review hillside/steep slope regulations for legal 
compliance and policy objectives 

Code Amendments adopted 
3/25/24 

   

  1 1 0 Study & consider downtown residential district 
with smaller lot size/width 

TC and PB consensus 8/20/24 
Continue to treat as 
nonconforming lots 

   

 3 3 3 3 Study mountain ridge protection regulations for 
possible implementation 

Code Amendments adopted 
3/25/24 

   

 1    Investigate interconnection with Asheville for 
supplemental water 

TC resolution adopted 
6/27/22; completed 

   

n/a 1    Negotiate interlocal agreement with Asheville for 
purchase of supplemental water 

Investigated and TC decided 
not to pursue 

   

 1    Develop annexation guidelines that include 
consideration of how quality municipal services 
will be provided 

Resolution adopted 
12/13/2022 

   

 1    Establish Priority List for Sidewalk Installation Sidewalk priority list adopted 
10/24/22 

   

 1    Development of Stormwater System GIS Layer Completed 5/23; LOSRC grant 
funding 

   

 1    Comprehensive review of Table of Uses  PB review 3/23 through 5/23; 
amendments proposed 

   

 1    Review regulations for non-conforming lots Adopted 4/23    
 1    Initiate small area studies for growth areas: Gill 

Branch Valley, Monticello Rd West, Ollie Weaver 
Rd, I-26 Corridor, Reems Creek Rd 

Related to TC workshop 
5/14/22 

   

 1    Consider adoption of land use regulations which 
provide greater control of retail development in 
Main Street area (C-1) 

Adopted 10/24/22    

n/a 0    Study removal of floodplain areas from density 
calculation 

    

102

102



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

6 

n/a 0  Initiate special area studies: Downtown, North 
Main Street-”Five Points” Area, Monticello Road 
corridor, and Reems Creek Road corridor 

Proposed for deletion;  
see line 43 

   

 -  Conduct an annual review of progress towards 
accomplishment of Plan goals 

7/5/22 – PB Review; 7/19/22 
Jt Mtg b/w TC and PB 

   

 -  Update appendix to this Plan when new plans 
or amendments are adopted 

August 2022  

 1  Consider simplification of outdoor lighting 
regulations 

Amendments proposed for 
adoption 7/25/22 

   

 1  Continue the Street Improvement Program Program funded FY2023   
 1  Implementation of GIS system and Zoning Layer Implemented April 2022  
 1  Provide educational information on parking 

availability in downtown area 
Website posting  

 1  Continue monitoring water production, 
allocations, usage, and availability  

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

 1  Continue reserving water allocation for infill 
development within the town 

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

 1  Negotiate interlocal agreement(s) with County 
(Stormwater and Sedimentation/Erosion Control 
Permitting and Enforcement) 

Agreements approved by TC 
June 2022 

  

 1  Review use of flag lots Implemented Nov 2021    
 1  Study solar collector regulation for possible 

implementation  
Implemented May 2022    

 -  Conduct an annual review of progress towards 
accomplishment of Plan goals 

August 2021    

 -  Update appendix to this Plan when new plans 
or amendments are adopted 

August 2021  

 1  Implementation of Chapter 160D Amendments Implemented July 2021    
 1  Consider Implementation of a Manufactured 

Home Overlay District 
Implemented Feb 2021    

 1  Undertake a comprehensive review of subdivision 
regulations 

Implemented July 2021    

103

103



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

7 

 1  Clarify legally required exemptions to subdivision 
regulations and reexamine the definitions of 
minor subdivisions and major subdivisions 

Implemented July 2021    

 1  Streamline the subdivision review process Implemented July 2021    
 1  Determine when sidewalks and other 

improvements are required with development 
approvals 

Implemented July 2021    

 -  Conduct an annual review of zoning regulations to 
ensure statutory compliance and consistency with 
stated goals 

With 160D Project  

 -  Undertake annual review of the Table of Uses With 160D Project  
 -  Conduct an annual review of subdivision 

regulations to ensure statutory compliance and 
consistency with stated goals 

With 160D Project  

 1  Continue monitoring water production, 
allocations, usage, and availability  

Staff quarterly reports 
2020/2021 

 

 1  Continue reserving water allocation for infill 
development within the town 

Staff quarterly reports 
2020/2021 

 

 -  Update appendix to this Plan when new plans 
or amendments are adopted 

August 2020  

 -  Conduct an annual review of progress towards 
accomplishment of Plan goals 

August 2020    

 1  Continue monitoring water production, 
allocations, usage, and availability  

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

 1  Continue reserving water allocation for infill 
development within the town 

In progress by staff with 
quarterly reports 

 

 1  Consider land use regulation that better provides 
for mixed use development 

Regulations amended in May 
2020 

   

 1  Consider land use regulation that provides for 
high density single family residential development 

Studied in 2019; no new 
regulation desired 

   

 2  Review the current policy on street standards 
for private streets 

Private street standards 
adopted May 2020 

   

104

104



COMPREHENSIVE LAND USE PLAN  
STATED GOALS, RESPONSIBILITIES, AND PRIORITIES 
(1=high priority, addressed in 12 months; 2=medium priority, addressed in 24 months; 3=lower priority, addressed in 36 months; 0=proposed deletion) 
 Approved –October 2023 

8 

 2  Consider ways to address housing affordability Workshop presentation in 
January 2020 

  

 2  Consider land use regulation that provides for 
transition districts 

Accomplished 2020 with 
mixed use amdmts 

   

 2  Implement a staff-led Technical Review 
Committee for development reviews 

TRC amendments adopted in 
May 2020 

   

 3  Develop and distribute a downtown parking map Map available on website and 
Town Hall in 2019 

 

105

105



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION 

CONCERNING GROWTH AREAS 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2023, Town Council adopted a resolution concerning 
identified growth areas and, at a joint meeting with the Planning Board on August 20, 2024, 
several desired changes to the desired uses in the growth areas were discussed;  

WHEREAS, municipal growth through annexation is essential to sound urban 
development and continued economic stability in the Town of Weaverville; and 

WHEREAS, managing growth by extending municipal services makes sense and 
annexation of properties ensures that new development is built to Town of Weaverville 
standards;  

WHEREAS, influencing where and what commercial development occurs within the 
Weaverville area and providing balanced residential development is desirable to the Town 
of Weaverville; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville would like to see growth that is well-designed 
and that complements the development that is already within the Town;   

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has identified certain properties along its 
municipal borders as having a high likelihood of development due to the presence of public 
water and sewer and has identified them as growth areas as described below; 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to indicate its willingness to consider the voluntary 
annexation of the properties included within these growth areas and to inform the public of 
the types of development that the Town believes is consistent with its Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan and reasonable when considering the surrounding area; 

WHEREAS, Town Council now wishes to amend and restated such resolution; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Weaverville Town Council hereby 
declares and resolves as follows: 

1. The Town has identified the following growth areas which are now shown on the
Town’s GIS map, a copy of which is attached hereto:

a. Growth Area 1 – Gill Branch Valley Area
b. Growth Area 2 – Monticello Road West Area
c. Growth Area 3a – Ollie Weaver Road Area – Commercial (portion of the area

near and along Monticello Road and 25/70 which is more commercial in
nature)

d. Growth Area 3b – Ollie Weaver Road Area – Residential (portion that is more
rural and residential in nature).

e. Growth Area 4 – I-26 Corridor
f. Growth Area 5 – Reems Creek Road Area
g. Growth Area 6 – US Highway 25/70 Corridor

106

106



2 
 

 

2. The Town is likely to favorably consider voluntary annexation petitions received for 
the properties shown within these growth areas. It is noted, however, that some 
development, especially in Growth Area 3, may best proceed without annexation as 
the provision of municipal services may be difficult in certain locations and some 
areas may be ineligible for annexation by the Town of Weaverville due to legal 
requirements regarding satellite annexation. 

3. The following is valued, and as proposed development is considered on these 
properties, the Town would like to see an emphasis on: 

a. Great streets and gathering places, where the pedestrian is prioritized; 
b. Connections between adjoining developments and to gathering places; 
c. Walkability through the installation of sidewalks, greenways, and other multi-

modal trails, especially those that will connect to the existing or planned 
pedestrian network within Weaverville; 

d. Preservation of natural spaces for public use; 
e. Establishment of open spaces that provides recreational opportunities in the 

form of greenways, playing fields and/or playgrounds; 
f. Protection of streams and creeks; 
g. Preservation of mature trees and planting of street trees; 
h. Landscape buffering and screening to protect views; 
i. Reduction of stormwater runoff which threatens our water quality; 
j. Energy conservation measures, such as EV charging stations and solar; 
k. Inclusion of commercial uses that support compatible development. 

4. Consistent with Town Council’s prior discussions and consensus, the following uses 
of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable within Growth Area 1 [Gill 
Branch Valley Area]:   

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 
e. multifamily development; 
f. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services).  

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3, R-
12, C-2, and conditional district zoning. 

5. Consistent with Town Council’s prior discussions and consensus, the following uses 
of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted Comprehensive Land Use 

107

107



3 
 

Plan and Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable within Growth Area 2 
[Monticello Road West Area]:  

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 
e. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services).  

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3, C-2, and 
conditional district zoning.   

6. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 3a [Ollie Weaver Road Area - Commercial]:   

a. commercial development (especially medical services such as healthcare 
facilities and medical offices; small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services; and other commercial uses supporting residential neighborhoods).  

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: C-2, conditional district 
zoning, and any neighborhood commercial or light commercial district. 

7. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 3b [Ollie Weaver Road Area - Residential]:   

a. single family residential development; 
b. duplexes; 
c. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods).  

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3, C-2, and 
conditional district zoning.  

8. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 4 [I-26 Corridor]:   

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 
e. multifamily development; 
f. commercial development (especially medical services such as healthcare 

facilities and medical offices, small general retail, restaurants, hotels); 

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1. R-2, R-3, R-
12, C-2, and conditional district zoning. 

108

108



4 
 

9. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 5 [Reems Creek Road Area]:   

a. mixed use development; 
b. single family residential development; 
c. duplexes; 
d. townhouses; 
e. multifamily development; 
f. commercial development (especially those supporting residential 

neighborhoods such as small general retail, restaurants, professional 
services).  

These uses are most consistent with the following zoning districts: R-1, R-2, R-3, R-
12, C-2, and conditional district zoning, and any neighborhood commercial or light 
commercial district. 

10. The following uses of land are found to be compatible with the Town’s adopted 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and its Future Land Use Map, and may be desirable 
within Growth Area 6 [US Highway 25/70 Corridor]:   

a. light commercial development (especially medical services such as healthcare 
facilities and medical offices; small general retail supporting residential 
neighborhoods; professional offices).  

These uses are consistent with the following zoning districts: C-2, conditional district 
zoning, and any neighborhood commercial or light commercial district. 

11. The Town is willing to support compatible development within these growth areas 
by considering approval of public water requests for such development if current or 
anticipated capacity is available and such approval is in the best interest of the Town 
and/or its water system. 

12. Town Council’s recommended procedure for approvals is for property owners to 
present voluntary annexation petitions either prior to or simultaneously with a water 
request and zoning request. Some deviations from this recommendation are 
anticipated in situations where a property is ineligible for municipal annexation or 
where provision of municipal services will prove difficult. 

13. Nothing herein is binding on the Town of Weaverville and the review and approval of 
all annexation petitions, land use applications, and water extension or commitment 
requests will be made in Town Council’s discretion following procedures as required 
by North Carolina law and local ordinance. 

14. The Town’s Comprehensive Land Use Plan is hereby automatically amended to 
include this amended and restated resolution concerning growth areas.  

  

109

109



5 
 

ADOPTED this the _____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 
 
             
       PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
      
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk  

110

110



111

111


	2025-1-21 Town Council Workshop and Public Hearings Agenda
	PH - AdventHealth - Annexation - January 2025
	AdventHealth Asheville - Annexation Map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SC ALTA



	PH - 21 Parker Cove Road - Annexation - January 2025
	2025-1-21 Notice of PH - CLUP Update
	Conditional District - AdventHealth PH - 1.21.25
	Conditional District - AdventHealth PH - 1.21.25.pdf
	2025-1-21 Notice of PHs - AdventHealth - Annexation and Zoning.pdf
	Conditional District Application - Advent Health II.pdf
	Conditional District Application - Advent Health II.pdf
	AdventHealth Community Meeting Report.pdf
	24.11.20_Community Meeting Minutes.pdf
	AdventHealth Communty Meeting Roster.pdf



	AdventHealth - Conditional District - Plan Consistency and Statement of Reasonable - December 2024.pdf
	AdventHealth - Conditional District - Plan Consistency and Statement of Reasonable - December 2024.pdf
	2024-09-20_AdventHealth Buncombe County Campus_ToW Conditional Use Application.pdf
	Architectural Renderings_reduced
	2024_0814 - AHBC View 01
	2024_0814 - AHBC View 02




	Conditional District - 21 Parker Cove PH - 1.21.25
	Conditional District - 21 Parker Cove PH - 1.21.25.pdf
	2025-1-21 Notice of PHs - 21 Parker Cove Road - Annexation and Zoning.pdf
	Conditional District Application - 21 Parker Cove II.pdf
	Community Meeting Report - 21 Parker Cove.pdf
	21 Parker Cove Community Meeting Report.pdf
	Affidavit of Mailing and Posting - Community Meeting - 21 Parker Cove Road.pdf
	2024-11-20 10-25.pdf

	21 Parker Cove Road - Conditional District - Plan Consistency and Statement of Reasonable - December 2024 - final.pdf
	21 Parker Cove Road - Conditional District - Plan Consistency and Statement of Reasonable - December 2024 - final.pdf
	Conditional District Site Plan - 21 Parker Cove.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan




	CLUP Update Agenda Item - Public Hearing
	Binder1.pdf
	CLUP Update Agenda Item - Public Hearing.pdf
	CLUP Update Agenda Item.pdf
	CLUP Update - Recommendation - November 2024.pdf

	2025-1-21 Notice of PH - CLUP Update.pdf




